
Mike Heffernan 

From: Barry Broe 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 4:36 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Damian McDonnell; Michele Bauer; Sonya Booth; Kerry Smeltzer; David Stolz 
FW: Final Package Carmichael mine 

Attachments: Carmichael Mine Announcement Approach March.docx; 160318 Carmichael mining 
lease another step closer to job creation.doc; QAs V1.1.docx 

Queensland 
Government 

Barry Broe 
Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development 
-- --- - -

P: I M: 
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.gld .gov.au 
Leve113 I 61 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15517 I City East QLD 4002 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 3:22 PM 
To: 'Stephen Johnson' 
Cc: Michael O'Meara; Jan Martin; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.qov.au; PARDEY Trent; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.qov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.qov.au)'; Kathy English; Barry Broe; Bee Collins 
Subject: Final Package Carmichael mine 

Hi Stephen. 

Carmichael package attached. 
Regards, Annmarie 

Queensland 
Government 

Annmarie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M
Level13, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au 
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DEPARTMENTS OF STATE DEVELOPMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
AND MINES AND COORDINATOR GENERAL 

INTRODUCTION 

Proposed Announcement - Information Outline 
Adani's Carmichael Mine 

In the event of an announcement re the granting of a mining lease for Adani's Carmichael M ine, the following 

package is presented for consideration. 

CONTEXT 
• This approach has been prepared in collaboration with the Departments of State Development and 

Natural Resources and Mines and the Coord inator-General' s office. 

• The Coordinator-General as an independent entity, thoroughly assesses all project and development 

applications as governed by the State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971 (SDPWO Act) 

• The Coordinator-General's decisions are made after careful and thorough assessments and consideration 

against the SDPWO Act. 

• Prepared communication strategies, materials and announcements must not pre-empt the Coordinator­

General's decision or their timing. 

KEY MESSAGES 
The Queensland Government strongly supports the sustainable development of the Galilee Basin. 
• Coal exports are an important part of the Queensland economy, providing jobs, royalties and business 

opportunities for thousands of Queenslanders. 

• Galilee Basin projects, including Adani's Carmichael Coal and Rail project would create many direct and 

indirect jobs, and create a pipeline of projects for Queensland businesses. 

• Gal ilee Basin projects wou ld generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties, which contribute to 

provide infrastructure and social, health and education services across Queensland. 

• Queensland's mining industry operates within a strong environmental legislative framework, unlike many 
of our international competitors. 

• Environmental assessments are thorough-environmental impact studies for the Ca rmichael mine, rail 
and port projects have totaled over 23,500 pages of information. 

• Taxpayers will not fund Ga lilee Basin mining projects or associated infrastructure; these costs w ill be met 
by mining companies. 

Granting the Carmichael mining leases puts Queensland one step closer to the creation of 1000s of 
jobs and business opportun ities. 
• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the granting of 

mining leases for the $21.7 billion Carmichael coal mine project . 

• The Queensland Government has set over 190 st ringent and wide ranging conditions to the leases to 

ensure the protection of landholders, local flora and fauna, groundwater resources and surface water as 

well as placing controls on dust and noise. 

• The Adani/Carmichael project will generate many mill ions of dollars in mining royalties that contribute to 

inf rastructure and social, health and education services to all Queenslanders, while also providing jobs and 

business opportunities for 1000s of Queenslanders. 

• Whi le the granting of the mining leases is a significant milestone for the project, there are many other 
approvals and developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coa l can begin. 
These include applications for the rail corridor, water infrastructure and port terminal as well as approvals 
for the project 's power, airport and quarry operations. 
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The role of the Coord inator-General 
• Following his approval of environmental reports for Adani's mine and rail project s, the Coordinator­

General has made 12 subsequent approvals, such as material change of use (MCU) applications within the 

Gali lee Basin and Abbot Point SDAs. 

• Three further MCU applications are currently being considered. The Coordinator-General is committed to 

providing outstanding approvals as efficiently as possible while ensuring assessment and decisions are 

robust and comprehensive. 

• In addition to his statutory role, the Coordinator-General also acts as the lead facilitator between Adani 

and ot her government agencies, especially with regard to approvals. He meets with the Adani CEO 

fortnight ly to discuss thei r progress, help t hem navigate the approval process for their outstanding 

permits and approvals. 

• The Coordinator-General is also facilitat ing negotiations between Adani and the Wangan and Jaga lingou 

people while they make an Indigenous Land Use Agreement under the Commonwealth Native Title Act 

1993. This an important process undertaken by proponents and native title parties regarding how land 

and waters in the agreement area will be used and managed in the future. 

• The Coordinator-General is working with Adani on land access issues for the proposed rail corridor 

infrast ructure and ancillary works within the Galilee Basin SDA (e.g. Moray Downs). 

• The Coordinator-General's Galilee Basin SDA Landholder Liaison Manager has regu lar, di rect contact with 

the landholders impacted by the SDA to discuss land acquisition matters. The Landholder Liaison Manager 

reports to the Coordinator-General weekly on these matters. 

Background 
• The Coordinator-General is an independent entity governed by statutory processes. 

• As well as declaring and assessing coordinated projects, establishing State Development Areas (SDAs), 

assessing the undertaking of works within SDAs and acqui ring land in SDAs, the Coordinator-General has 

powers under the State Development and Public Works Organisational Act 1971 (SDPWO Act ) that allow 

him to prescribe projects, prescribe developments, direct the undertaking of approved works, and to 

develop a program of works- all to facilitate the planning and delivery of infrastructure. 

• The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail 

project on 7 May, 2014. 

• The Coord inator-General approved the environmental report for the North Galilee Basin Rail Project 

(NGBR) on 12 August 2014. 

• Ad ani has a long term lease of T1 at the port of Abbot Point and has approval under the Commonwealth 

EPBC Act for TO. TO is not a Coordinated Project. 

Environmental Protection 
• The 'chain of responsibility' - Environmental Protection (Chain of Responsibility) Amendment Bill 2016 that 

was referred to t he parliament's Agriculture and Environment Committee for consideration (EHP) 

http:/lstatements.qld.qov.au/Statement/2016/3/15/qovernment-moves-to-en(orce-chain-o(­
responsibility-system-for-costly-environmental-c/eanups 

FIFO 

• The proposed Carmichael mine is a considerable distance from existing regional centres. FIFO/ DIDO 
workers will be required to const ruct the proj ect and this is generally supported by the local community. 
Some FIFO workers are likely to be involved in the operation of the mine. 

• The Queensland Government supports jobs for mining communities. It has committed to ending 100 per 
cent FI FO workforces for the operat ion of mines near existing regional communities and providing equal 
opportunity of employment for suitably qualified workers living near resource projects. 

http://statements.qld.qov.au/Statement/2016/3/17/qovt-to-deliver-choice-(or-resource-communities­
workers 

• Regulat ion of foreign worker visas is the responsibi lity of the Commonwealth Govern ment. 
• Adani in February 2012 said it would employ Aust ralians before it sou rced workers from overseas 
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MEDIA 
DNRM has led the development of a media release and supporting Q&As (attached) regarding the granting of 

the mining leases. 

THIRD PARTIES & KEY STAKEHOLDERS 
Proposed third parties and stakeholder for involvement in a potential announcement (suggestions only): 

• Adani - A·uthorised Holder Representative, 

- Note it is recommended to carefully consider any further meetings Adani, as there is a risk given the 
many live statutory and legal processes going on. 

• Queensland Resources Council- Ch ief Executive, 

• Isaac Regional Council - Mayor, Anne Baker primary council area- very supportive) 

• Charters Towers Regional Council - Mayor, Frank Beveridge secondary council area ) 
• McKay Regional Council - new mayor Greg Williamson 

• Whitsundays regional Council - new Mayor Andrew Willcox,

• Queensland Resources Council Chief Executive Officer,
• WWF Australia - Mobile Direct line 
• Whitsundays Regional Council - Mayor Jenny Whitney, Phone: email, 

whitsundayrc.qld.gov.au 

• WWF - Note that the WWF is represented on the Minister's community resources roundtable. See: 
https:/ /www. dnrm.qld.gov.au/ our-department/policies-initi atives/mining-resources/resources­

queensland/community-roundtable 
• Resources Ministerial roundtable - full list of who attends is here: 

h ttps :/ /www. d n rm. q I d .gov. au/our -department/poI i cies-i n i ti atives/ mining-resources/resources­
queensland/m inisterial-roundtable 

Economic Groups 

• Director of Planning and Community, Whitsunday Regional Council
whitsundayrc.qld.gov.au 

• Bowen Chamber of Commerce p:
• Economic Development Manager, Whitsundays Marketing and Development

wmdl.com .au 

Indigenous contacts 

• Juru contacts - traditional people from the coastal land around Bowen. 

• Juru Enterprise Limited - juruenterprises.com.au and 

juruenterprises.com.au p:

• Kyburra-

6 Galilee mines 
• MacMines coal project, MacMines 
• Carmichael Coal Project, Adani 
• Kevin's Corner, GVK Hancock 

• Alpha Coal Project, GVK Hancock 
• Galilee Coal, Waratah 
• South Galilee Coal Project , AMCI 

Note, Estimated combined capex for these mine, rail and port projects - $55.8bn, 18979 direct peak 
construction jobs, 15831 direct peak operational jobs 
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BACKGRONUD INFORMATION 

What happens next 

7 steps 
1. Adani finalising an ILUA with W&J 
2. Ad ani obtaining a number of Tier 3/secondary permits and approvals (port, rail, power, water, roadworks) 
3. Adani obtaining access to the full rail corridor 
4. Adani satisfying all State and CW pre-construction requirements 
5. Adani completing all the required design and procurement activities, including commercial agreements 

they need (eg NQBP) 
6. Satisfactory conclusion of all court cases 
7. Financial investment decision by Adani to proceed 

This could take 12 - 24 months, depends on Adani. 

Job numbers 

Adani has estimated, for the full Carmichael mine, rail and port project: 

• 5079 direct peak construction jobs are 

• 4528 direct peak operational jobs are 

• Capex $21. 7bn 

Galilee mines 

There are 6 Galilee mines 

• GVK- Alpha Coal project and Kevin's Corner project 
• Adani- Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail project 
• Waratah - Galilee Coal project 
• AMCI - South Ga lilee Coal project 
• MacMines - China Stone Coal project 

Estimated capex for these mine, rail and port projects- $55.8bn, 18979 direct peak construction jobs, 15831 
direct peak operationa l jobs 

Number of rail and port conditions 

• Commonwealth TO: 54 conditions 
• Commonwealth NGBR: 24 conditions 
• CG's NGBR approval : 21 conditions 

Financial closure 

Definition - the period of time after an agreement has been entered when all conditions have been fulfilled 
and all documents have been properly filed and executed. After the financial close, drawdowns are allowed. 

Plain English - Adan i has fully secured all the necessary funding to build and operate the project to State 
Government's satisfaction. 
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Carmichael project another step closer to job creation 

The $21.7 billion Carmichael coal mine and rail project has its most significant state approval to 
date: its mining leases, further paving the way for thousands of jobs. 

Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines Dr Anthony Lynham 
today announced he had granted three individual mining leases for the Galilee Basin project. 

"This is a very sign ificant step after extensive government and community scrutiny of this project 
through public consultation, objections and Land Court hearings," he said. 

"1 have fully considered the applications and related i requi red under legislation, and 
granted three 30-year leases for underground and open --~:"-!--'l>JJ»>us 

"Adani has estimated the mine, rail and port projec ~..:>' deliver 
construction and 4528 jobs at the peak of its ope · 

'rectjobs at the peak of 

. ch as required by the Land Court. 

"A further 99 stringent and 

Dr Lynham said the 
commitments on the p 

~~J:t!.'-~1 ent's commitment to the sustainable 
. . r jobs and economic development it will 

progress while keeping all of its election 

"We have protected the Cal wetlands and the Great Barrier Reef by not allowing dredge 
spoil to be dumped on the vv .... lla ••u ., or in the GBR World Heritage Area," he said. 

"There wi ll be no dredging at Abbot Point until Adani demonstrates financial closure and 
Queensland taxpayers will not fund infrastructure for the project." 

The leases --- 70441 Carmichael, 70505 Carmichael East and 70506 Carmichael North--- are about 
160km north-west of Clermont in the Gali lee Basin and are estimated to contain 11 billion tonnes of 
thermal coal. 

The process to date has included public objections in 2014, Land Court hearings in 2015, and a Land 
Court recommendation in December 2015 that the mining leases be granted. 
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Dr Lynham said the leases provided fo r mining and the development of infrastructure such as haul 
roads, buildings, workshops, transmission lines and pipelines. 

"As part of the provision of these mining leases, Adani has submi tted a detailed development plan 
that outlines how this project will be progressed over the first five years," he said. 

"Adani has other processes to complete before mine construction can start, including: 
• one remaining Indigenous Land Use Agreement with the native title owners. 
• Secondary approvals for rai l, port faci lities, power, water, roadworks and the airport. 
• a financial assurance with the Depar1ment of Environment and Heritage Protection. 

"The independent Coordinator-General continues to work with Adani to progress the project." 

ENDS XXXX,2016 

Media contact: TBC 

2 
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

Q&A 

• Information from DNRM sourced from Peter Donaghy, Stephen Smith, Debbie-Jo MacDonald (coal 
assessment hub); Johanna Clark (pneumoconiosis) ; Warwick Squire and lan Gordon (water) 

• Information current at 1810312016- groundwater approvals may transition to different sections of 
water act pending WROLA amendments. 

TOP LEVEL MESSAGES 
• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the 

granting of mining leases for the $21 .7 billion Carmichael Mine and Rail project. 

• The Queensland Government has set over 190 st[ingent and wide ranging conditions to ensure 
the protection of landholders, local flora and fauna, groundwater resources and surface water as 
well as placing controls on dust and noise. ' 

• This includes approximately 140 conditions as set by the environme.ntal authority. 

• The Adani/Carmichael project will generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties that 
contribute to infrastructure and social, health af!d education services to a.ll. Queenslanders, while 
also providing jobs and busin~.s~,opportunities fqr 1 opps of Queens landers. 

MINE, GRANTS, APPROVALS, TIMELINES 

Where is the mine site? Wbat are the nearest towns? 
~.. ' . ·.·: 

• The Carmichael Mine is located approximately 160 kilometres North West of Clermont in Central 
Queensland, in the north Galilee· Basin. --: ·· 

• Clermont, Moranbah (Isaac and 1Charters Towers RCs) 

·:· <:': :--: 0~ ~ ' ~-
How many mining. leases area be ing granted? .. .,. .·: ' 

··. 

• Three - fl.1ining Leases 7p441 , 70505 and 70506. 

What are these leases granting? 
• The Mining leas~ applications are for the purpose of mining coal and all associated purposes. The 

leases grant fo r'"~nd,erground ~m:~ open cut mining and are in effect for 30 years. 

• The grants include infrastructure such as haul roads, buildings, workshops, overburden, 
transmission lines and pipelines as well as the mining of coal. 

What is the footprint of the lease area (size)? 

• The total area of the mining lease applications is 41 ,129 hectares with surface area of 40,898 
hectares. 

Wha t a nd when a re the development milestones before production can start? 

• Before production can begin, the rail infrastructure needs to be constructed. This will hinge on the 
finalisation of the rail corridor between the Mining leases and Abbott Point. 

• Adani will also need to resolve outstanding issues in relation to approvals for power, water, 
roadworks and the airport , as well as lodging financial assurance to the Department of Environment 
and Heritage Protection, before the extraction and export of coal can begin. 

Page 1 of 6 
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Q&A - Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

• Taxpayer money will not fund Galilee Basin mining projects or associated infrastr~tu~l th~~ costs 
will be met by mining companies. 

• Adani is required to demonstrate financial closure before dredging can begin at the Port of Abbot 
Point. 

• Financial closure is the stage where Adani has fully secured all the necessary funding to build and 
operate the project to the State Government's satisfaction. 

What if the Indigenous Land Use Agreement is not approved by the Wangan and )agalingou 
People? 

• If the Wangan and Jagalingou People (W&J) do not authorise the proposed Indigenous Land Use 
Agreement (ILUA) at the authorisation meeting on 16 April 2016 in Maryborough, the Queensland 
Government will explore alternative options with Adani. 

STAKEHOLDERS 

Has the company completed all of its statutory requirements including compensation 
agreements with affected traditional owners, landholders and local councils? 

• For a mining lease to be granted, a company must have complied with all statutory requirements 
under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 which intludes compensation agreements with landholders, 

consent for reserves , and the company needs to ensure th.ey have complied VI(Jth the federal Native 
Title Act 1993. 

·.· 
• The mining lease applications have been open for extensive pUblic consultation through the EIS, 

supplementary EIS and draft ~A processes, providing many o~portunities for interested 
stakeholders to provide ·input. . 

::& 

• Adani has satisfied a·ll ~tatutory obligations required to be granted a mining lease including to 

finalising confidential compensation agreements with traditional owners, landholders and local 

councils. Copies of the.se agreements have been filed with DNRM. 
'•' 

x:: •. 
Has the government notified all parties as required by regulations? .. . 

• A monthly report is issued to lo~al government, and DNRM's valuations planning, and resources 

assessments -hu~s to advise ofJ.he granting of new mining leases. 

' ,. 
• The holder (Ad ani) is obliged to notify the landholders of the grant or renewal of a ML within 20 

. "' . 
business days after the holde('receives notice of the grant or renewal. 

.. · 

ECONOMIC 

What is the anticipated production per year and for how long? 

• The Carmichael mine is expected to produce up to 60 million tonnes per annum, with a total 
resource in excess of 11 Billion tonnes. 

• It is estimated that the mine will have a lifespan of approximately 56 years. The mining leases are 
granted for 30 years. 

Page 2 of 6 
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By: CURLEW IS Colleen 

• Galilee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties! O of l 3 

• Adani has estimated, for the full Carmichael mine, rail and port project: 
o 5079 direct peak construction jobs 
o 4528 direct peak operational jobs 
o Capex $21 . 7bn 

What will the mine deliver for Queensland? 

• Coal exports are an important part of the Queensland economy, providing jobs, royalties and 
business opportunities for thousands of Queenslanders. 

• Coal alone makes up around 40 per cent of Queensland 's exports or $18.35 billion for the 2014-15 
financial year. (2014-15 Qld Treasury: http://www. qgso. qld.gov. aulproducts!tables/os-exports-
goods-industry-qld/index.php) .. . ~ 

• The Carmichael Mine and Rail Project alone could attract investment of up to $21 .7 billion for 
Queensland over the life of the project. 

,• 

• Royalties are obtained as a percentage of revenue from sales, and reported by companies 
quarterly. The Office of State Revenue administers the regulation and manag~ment of revenue 

" ~.'1. 

collection . 

Are there any other prqjects in the Galilee"Basin close to being approved? 
• There are six propo.se·d :·mi~es in the Galile'e Basin. As wefl as Adani's Carmichael project, GVK's 

Alpha Coal and Kevin's Corner p~ojects have a lso· received many approvals. 

EMPLOYMENT, SAFETY 
How many jobs will this p r oject create? 

' 
• Construction phase: It is estimated that the mine will employ a significant number of employees 

during constryction and this employment boost will continue during the mine's operations. 
Adani is proposing to constru<;:t an accommodation village and airport off lease to support the mine. 

< 
• Indirect community_ emplo~~ent: The state will also realise further employment through indirect 

employment through the P.rovision of supplies and services which will underpin the mines operation. 
•.' 

• Production: There may be opportunities for direct and indirect local , regional and Indigenous 
employment and training opportunities. 

How can individuals, contractors (for example civil engineers or professional services) 

register a n expression of inte rest for this project? 

• Expressions of interest for labour hire or packets of work will continue to be advertised through the 
project partners Adani is working with to deliver its mine, rail and port projects - POSCO E&C and 
Downer EDI - when they become available and as Adani continues to progress from the approvals 
to the build phase of its projects. http://www.adaniaustralia.com/media/media-releases 

Page 3 of 6 
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 24 March 201 6 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

Hot /3 
Is the government regulating the numbers of FIFO and foreign workers (visa)? 

• It is openly acknowledged that the Carmichael Project is in an isolated part of the state and FIFO 
and DIDO workers will be required to construct and operate the mine. 

• The government is supporting jobs for mining communities , and has committed to ending 100 per cent fly-in 
fly-out operations where nearby regional towns have a capable workforce. 

What is the government doing to ensure "Black Lung" risks are being managed at the 

Carmichael Mine? 

• 

• 

• 

Strong action on dust management is central to the Queensland Government's response on coal 
workers' pneumoconiosis ('aka black lung'). 

:-. 
Mine operators must have a documented Dust Management System to ensure respirable dust is 

:· 
kept to an acceptable level and statutory standards are met. 

All mines are legally required to monitor dust levels and have effective dust management plans in 
place at their mines under the Coal Mining Safety and He?lth Act. 

• Coal mine operators must monitor and .. rr'anage worker exposure to respirable airborne coal dust. 

• The government is currently undertaking a revie:w iQ~O coal wor.kers' pneumoconiosis which includes 
'<; ., 

a focus on what regulatory changes may l;>e require.d to ensure underground coal dust is kept at 
safe levels and how dl{St mon.itor!_ng and disease re'porting might'be improved. 

ENVIRONMENT and WATER 

How will threatened f~u~a and flora in the permit area be protected? How will 

conditions be monitored and enforced? 
•. •' 

• The Department of Environment and Heritage Protection issued a final environmental authority (EA) 
for Adani's Carmichael Mine pi''oject on 2 February 2016 with approximately 140 conditions, 
including 9 conditions relating to·the black throated finch as required by the Land Court . 

. · 

• The EA application was vigorously assessed by EHP and acted on recommendations made by the 
Land Court. 

• EHP is confident the strict conditions placed on the EA, including extra requirements based on the 
Land Court's recommendations, will ensure this mine will not pose an unacceptable risk to the 
environment and any potential impacts will be closely monitored. 
http://www. ehp. q ld. gov. a u/mediareleases/20 16-02 -02-ada n is-carm ichael-coal-mi ne-e a­
approved. htm I 

• The Coordinator-General approved the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project, subject to 
compliance with 190 stringent and wide ranging conditions to protect landholders, local flora and 
fauna, groundwater resources and surface water as well as placing controls on dust and noise . 

Page 4 of 6 
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Q&A - Adani Carmichael mining leases Lasl saved 24 March 2016 By: Q~3 Colleen 

http:/ /statements. q ld. gov. au/Statement/20 14/5/8/coordinatorgeneral-decides-on-g ali lee-mine 

o The Coordinator-General is responsible for monitoring and enforcing these conditions under 
the State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971 (SDPWO Act). 

o Compliance with the conditions set by the Coordinator-General is a legal requirement, and 
following the start of construction, the proponent must regularly report to government on how 
the terms of the conditions have been met. 

• The Commonwealth Minister for the Environment approved the project under the Environment 
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) with 36 conditions on 
environmental matters. 

o The Commonwealth Department of the Environment manages compliance matters related to 
these conditions. 

• In addition to the conditions under the SDPWO Act and EPBC Act, the Department of Environment 
' and Heritage Protection (EHP) has issued the Environmental Authority (EA) for the Mining Leases 

with 140 conditions that include the additional conditions recommended by the Land Court of 
Queensland that relate to the Black Throated Finch. 

o EHP is responsible for managing compliance matters ~or the EA conditions. 

What protections are in place or will be put in place to provide additional protections ,, 
for the GBR? · 

• 

• 

The Great Barrier Reef will be protected. through port development policies introduced as part of 
Reef Plan 2050. 
Dredged material from the ·Port of Abbot Point development will be placed on industrial land next to 
the existing terminal., It will not be dumped at sea or in the nationally significant Caley Valley 
Wetlands. 

Is the government confident tha t the impacts _on groundwater have been appropriately 
managed? 

'\, •.t ~ 

• DNRM is working with Adaiii to ensure appropriate legislative processes are followed, and that 
conditioning and monitoring of.the impacts of mining on the community, economy and environment 
are considered. 

• Any authorisation that allqws dewatering of groundwater will require the tenure holder to "make 
good" any adverse impacts on surrounding groundwater users. 

• Any surface water requirements for the proposed Carmichael mine will require applications to be 
made and assessed against existing provisions of the Water Act and the Burdekin water resource 
plan. 

• DNRM has developed a draft regional groundwater monitoring program for the Galilee Basin and is 
working with the Commonwealth Government to further develop the regional groundwater model for 
assessment of cumulative impacts from mines in the basin. 
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael min ing leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

In the face of worsening climate change, why is the government pursinglt* e ilfralia's 
largest coal mine? 

• Under the Solar Future program, an inquiry into a 50 per cent renewable energy target for 
Queensland by 2030 is being undertaken. 

• The Government has also introduced legislation for a biofuels mandate which will help transition to 
a clean energy economy. 

• In the spirit of the Paris Agreement reached at the UN Conference on Climate Change, coal usage 
will be included in each country's own carbon emission plans, along with their own transition plans 
away from fossil fuels to renewables. That is, countries using Queensland coal will need to factor 
this into their emission plans. • 

• Most households and businesses in Queensland currently rely on fossil fuels for power. Coal will be 
required for many years as the state transitions to renewable energies. 

Page 6 of 6 
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Sandra Everitt 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kerry Smeltzer 
Wednesday, 9 March 2016 11:26 AM 
DONAG HY Peter 
Accepted: M oray Downs M ining Lease 
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Pages 15 through 33 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s. 73(1) - Not relevant/ Out of scope



Sandra Everitt 

Subject: 

Start: 
End: 

Recurrence: 

Organizer: 

Meeting Forward Notificat ion: Moray Downs Mining Lease 

Wed 9/03/2016 12:00 PM 
Wed 9/03/2016 12:30 PM 

(none) 

Kerry Smeltzer 

Your meeting was forwarded 

Kerry Smeltzer has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients. 

Meeting 

Moray Downs Mining Lease 

Meeting Time 

Wednesday, 9 March 201 6 2:30PM- Wednesday, 9 March 201 6 3:00PM 

Recipients 

Sophie Hoffmann,Jenny Lyons,Nathan Edwards,Shana Engelhart 

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC+10:00) Brisbane 
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Sandra Everitt 

Subject: 

Start: 
End: 

Recurrence: 

Organizer: 

Meeting Forward Not ification: Moray Downs Mining Lease 

Wed 9/03/2016 2:00 PM 
Wed 9/03/2016 2:30 PM 

(none) 

Kerry Smeltzer 

Your meeting was forwarded 

Kerry Smeltzer has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients. 

Meeting 

Moray Downs Mining Lease 

Meeting Time 

Wednesday, 9 March 2016 2:30PM- Wednesday, 9 March 2016 3:00PM 

Recipients 

DONAGHY Peter (Peter.Donaghy@dnrm.qld .gov.au),Jenny Lyons,Sophie Hoffmann,Shana 
Enqelhart,Nathan Edwards 

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC+1 0:00) Brisbane 
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Sandra Everitt 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Peter 

Kerry Smeltzer 
Wednesday, 9 March 2016 10:51 AM 
DONAGHY Peter (Peter.Donaghy@dnrm.qld.gov.au) 
Moray Downs Mining Lease 

Can we please catch up today to go through the outcomes of yesterday's meeting. 

Thanks 

Kerry 

Queensland 
Govt:•r,mN.t 

Kerry Smeltzer 
A/Executive Director 

Land Acquisition and Delivery Division 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development 

P M

Level 5, 63 George Street Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 
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Sandra Everitt 

From: SMITH Stephen <Stephen.Smith@dnrm.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 19 February 2016 1:23 PM Sent: 

To: Kerry Smeltzer 
Subject: RE: Adani - Moray Downs 

Kerry, 

I will give you a call. 

From: SMITH Stephen 
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 12:56 PM 

To: WILKINSON Sarah; DONAGHY Peter; Riethmuller Jason (Jason.Riethmuller@dnrm.qld.gov.au); ANDREWS Joanna; 
NEWSOME louise 
Subject: RE: Adani- Moray Downs 

Hi All, This is a very left fie ld idea but may be related to the enquiry as we twigged to something the other day in our 

audit of the Adani files for the potential grant of the Mls. 

• At the point of lodgement of the ML applications Moray Downs hadn't been sold to Adani and it was still a 

pastora I lease 

• I am assuming during the freeholding process the land was surveyed and during this survey the Carmichael River 

was identified as a watercourse and surveyed into the plan for Moray Downs, therefore the Carmichael River 

was given a 'land parcel' description. 

• This land parcel description didn't exist at the point of lodgement of the application for the Mls 

• As standard process in the assessment process for an ML we request that the applicant update the land parcel 

list as land parcels do change (e.g. subdivision or freeholding) this isn't uncommon and it is standard practice 

prior to a grant 

• So, Adani have received from us the request for the updated land parcel list to include the parcel now identified 

on Moray Downs around the Carmichael river. 

• Not sure if this 'new' land parcel has any implications for the off lease areas on Moray Downs that are being 

referred to but these vague queries may have been triggered by the requirement to provide updated land 
parcel information under the MRA. Not sure if Adani have put 2 and 2 together regarding this land parcel and 

paniced about another dealing off lease. 

• Importantly there is no issue for the mining leases as far as we are concerned, it is not a boundary water course, 

it doesn't affect the NT process as that continues, there is no comp or consent. 

Again, this is just a left field idea that may or may not have triggered the question. 

s 

Stephen Smith 
M anager: Coa l Tenure Assessment 

Mining and Energy Resources 
Queensland Coa l Assessment Hub 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
Building E, Cnr Bruce Hwy & Yeppoon Road, North Rockhampton Qld 4701 
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PO Box 3679, Red Hill Rockhampton Queensland 4701 
Telephone: Facsimile: 07 4936 0375 
Mobile:
Email: Stephen.smith@dnrm.qld.gov.au 
Customers first I Ideas into action I Unleash potential I Be courageous I Empower people 

From: WILKINSON Sarah 
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 12:21 PM 
To: SMITH Stephen 
Subject: FW: Adani- Moray Downs 

Stephen FYI, Any ideas re email trail bellow? 

Sarah Wilkinson 
Executive Assistant I Project Officer for Regional Director, Mines Central 
Telephone Facsimile 07 4936 0375 
Email sarah.wilkinson@dnrm.gld.gov.au 
www.dnrm.gld.gov.au 
Mining and Petroleum Operations 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
Building E, 25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst QLD 4702 
PO Box 3679, Red Hill QLD 4701 

Customers first I Ideas into action I Unleash potential I Be courageous I Empower people 

From: RIETHMULLER Jason 
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 11:42 AM 
To: DONAGHY Peter 
Subject: Fwd: Adani- Moray Downs 

Peter 

Do you have any more idea what this is all about 7 I have the team checking the survey plan, but not sure what the 

actual issue is? 

Jason 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: ANDREWS Joanna <Joanna.Andrews@dnrm.gld.gov.au> 

Date: 19 February 2016 at 10:55:47 AEST 
To: NEWSOME Louise <Louise.Newsome@dnrm.gld.gov.au> 
Cc: RIETHMULLER Jason <Jason.Riethmuller@dnrm.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Adani - Moray Downs 
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Hi Louise, no I don't have any further information but it does explain a left field question we got about 

the Adani survey plan the other day. 

Jason asked me t o look at that and will keep on it. 

Thanks, 

Joanna Andrews 

Manager 
Land Services, Central Region 

On 19 Feb 2016, at 9:47AM, NEWSOME Louise <Louise.Newsome@dnrm.qld.gov.au> w rote : 

Hi Jo 

Anything you can provide for Jason? 

Thanks 

Louise Newsome 
Project Officer, Land Services, Central Region 
Tel: 4837 3405 VOIP: 21317 

From: Kerry Smeltzer [mailto:Kerry.Smelt zer@coordinatorgenera l.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 9:12AM 
To: RIETHMULLER Jason 
Subject: Adani - Moray Downs 

Hi Jason 

I phoned your office and let me know that you are not in today, and this can wait until 
you are back in the office. 

OCG met with DNRM in Brisbane this week and they advised that there was an issue 

with some land on Moray Downs that involved water embankments?? or something 

similar. 

If you know what this is about, can you please give me a call when you have a moment 
to discuss. 

Thanks 

Kerry Smeltzer 
A/Executive Director 
Land Acquisition and Delivery Division 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development 
Queensland Government 
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tel 

mobile
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
visit Level 5, 63 George Street, Brisbane 

kerry.smeltzer@dsd .qld .gov .au 
www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au @QidEconDev 

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege 
by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this 
message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Sandra Everitt 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Lani , 

Kerry Smeltzer 
Wednesday, 9 March 201 6 11 :28 AM 
SAMPSON Lani 
RE: Moray Downs Mining Lease 

Peter calling tn IS fine. I will get the number to you shortly. 

Thanks 

Queensland 
Govf'nment 

Kerry Smeltzer 
A/Executive Director 

Land Acquisition and Delivery Division 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development 

P M
Level 5, 63 George St reet Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

From: SAMPSON Lani [mailto:Lani .Samoson@dnrm.qld.qov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2016 11:26 AM 
To: Kerry Smeltzer 
Subject: RE: Moray Downs Mining Lease 

Hi Kerry, 

I have sent you a meeting request. If it's ok with you, cou ld Peter ca ll you and you organise the extra's? If there is only 

going to be him from here, then he w ill just ca ll you from his desk. 

Thanks 

Lani 

From: Kerry Smeltzer [mailto:Kerrv.Smeltzer@coordinatorqeneral.qld.qov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2016 10:54 AM 
To: DONAGHY Peter 
Subject: Moray Downs Mining Lease 

Hi Peter 

Can we please catch up today to go through the outcomes of yesterday's meeting. 

Thanks 
Kerry 
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Queensland 
Govf:'mment 

Kerry Smeltzer 

A/Executive Director 
Land Acquisition and Delivery Division 
Office of the Coordinator-General 

Department of State Development ..................................................................................................... 
P M
LevelS, 63 George Street Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
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
unless as a nec.essary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this 
message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 

\1 
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Annmarie Faulkner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Hi Jan, 

PARDEY Trent <Trent.Pardey@dnrm.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 1 April 2016 7:11 PM 
Martin Jan 
stephenjohnson@ministerial.qld.gov.au; ELLIOTT Julian; CHISHOLM Jacinda; 
CURLEWIS Colleen; Michael O'Meara; Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; Kathy English 
Carmichael Q&A - DNRM 
image003.png; A TT00001.htm; Fact Sheet Env and Productivity Benefits of QLD Coal 
201 5 (V2).docx; A TT00002.htm 

Yes 

Beyond this , Adani has the option of applying for Special Purpose Mining Leases for infrastructure and transportation 
purposes. These application processes would address the relevant provisions of the Native Title Act 1993 (Cth) . 

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege 
by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless 
as a necessary part of Departmental business. 
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

PARDEY Trent <Trent.Pardey@dnrm.qld.gov.au > 
Friday, 1 Apri l 2016 11 :59 AM 
Annmarie Faulkner 
Michael O'Meara; ELLIOTT Julian; Media; Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS 
Colleen 
Re: extra questions for Q&A 
image001.png; image003.png; image004.png 

Yes 

All -can we please include Colleen in these emails. 

On 1 Apr 2016, at 11 :56 am, "Annmarie Faulkner" 
<Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au<mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au>> wrote: 

Julian/Trent, can you please advise who will update the QAs? 

Regards, Annmarie 

<image001 .png>Annmarie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M
Level 13, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au<http://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/> 

From : Michael O'Meara 
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2016 11 :43 AM 
To: PARDEY Trent; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au<mailto:Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Annmarie Faulkner; Media; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
Subject: FW: extra questions for Q&A 
Importance: High 

Dear all, 

Please find below Barry's contribution for the Q&As ... 

Cheers 

Michael 

From: Barry Broe 
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2016 11 :34 AM 
To: Michael O'Meara 
Cc: Gemma Sheahan 
Subject: RE: extra questions for Q&A 

How does Adani demonstrate financial closure - government/minister needs to determine this, could use 
general wording like satisfactory evidence to the government's satisfaction that the project has secured fu ll funding, is 
definitely proceeding and will be built and operated 
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What are the alternative options if the W&J do not approve the ILUA- other options would be considered at the 
time should that occur 

With regard to info below that went to DPC yesterday, can you please clarify: 

1. Adani satisfying all State and CW pre-construction requirements- eg access to land, BTF management plan, rail 
design and updated flood modelling, environmental management plans, road infrastructure agreements 

2. Satisfactory conclusion of all court cases -there are two existing court cases - one on the NNTT ML decision, 
and the other on the CW approval of the Carmichael mine and rail project 

Also, 

* Can we get some kind of royalty estimate for one year based on the proposed production - Forecast royalties 
from Adani project in taxes and royalties over the first 30 years of mine, rail and port projects (from Adani 
press release), we don't have the year by year numbers 

Can I get a breakdown of the $21.7 million please - mine $16.5bn, rail $2.2bn, port $3bn - but recommend only 
use the total figure, we need to check the accuracy of the costing of the elements 

Can I please have some comparative facts/figures on Australia's high energy, low emission coal vs alternative 
coal sources eg Indo- DSD or DNRM 

<image003.png>Barry Broe 
Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development 

P: I M
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au<mailto:barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au> 
Level 13 I 61 Mary Street I Brisbane OLD 4000 PO Box 15517 1 City East QLD 4002 

From: Michael O'Meara 
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2016 10:48 AM 
To: Barry Broe 
Cc: Gemma Sheahan; Bee Collins; Kathy English 
Subject: FW: extra questions for Q&A 
Importance: High 

CG, 

A couple of additional questions from Jan . .. 

Please advise 

Michael 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2016 10:46 AM 
To: Michael O'Meara; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
Subject: Fwd: extra questions for Q&A 

Hi there. 

Please see further information required by Jan. 

Can you please touch base with Julian and Trent and ensure all this information is delivered. 

Regards. Annmarie 

2 
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Sent from Outlook for iPhone<https://aka.ms/wp8k5y> 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From : "Jan Martin" <Jan. Martin@m inisterial .qld .gov.au<mailto:Jan .Martin@m inisterial.qld .gov .au» 
Date: Thu, Mar 31 , 2016 at 5:34PM -0700 
Subject: extra questions for Q&A 
To: "Annmarie Faulkner" <Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au<mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au», 
"ELLIOTT Julian" <Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au<mailto:Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au>> 
Cc: "DSD DLO" <DLO@dsd.qld.gov.au<mailto:DLO@dsd.qld.gov.au», "Media DNRM" 
<MediaDNRM@dnrm.qld.gov.au<mailto:MediaDNRM@dnrm.qld.gov.au>> 
Team: 

These will belong variously to either dept: 

How does Adani demonstrate financial closure? 

What are the alternative options if theW &J do not approve the ILUA? 

With regard to info below that went to DPC yesterday, can you please clarify: 

1. Adani satisfying all State and CW pre-construction requirements- examples please? 

2. Satisfactory conclusion of all court cases- other than the existing native title JR, what is there? 

Also, 

Can we get some kind of royalty estimate for one year based on the proposed production? 

Can I get a breakdown of the $21.7 million please - I think it's $16.5 for the mine but not sure which of the rail 
and port is $2.2 and $3 

Can I please have some comparative facts/figures on Australia's high energy, low emission coal vs alternative 
coal sources eg Indo? 

Rgds 

<image004.png>Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au<mailto:jan.martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines 

T : M
QMEC Building, 61 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15216 City East QLD 4002 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and 
confidential information . If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this 
email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email , you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form 
of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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

PARDEY Trent; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au 
Annmarie Faulkner; Media; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
FW: extra questions for Q&A 

Importance: High 

Categories: Yes 

Dear all, 

Please find below Barry's contribution for the Q&As ... 

Cheers 

Michael 

From: Barry Broe 
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2016 11:34 AM 
To: Michael O'Meara 
Cc: Gemma Sheahan 
Subject: RE: extra questions for Q&A 

• How does Adani demonstrate financial closure- government/minister needs to determine this, could use 
general wording like satisfactory evidence to the government's satisfaction that the project has secured full 
funding, is definitely proceeding and will be built and operated 

What are the alternative options if the W&J do not approve the ILUA- other options would be considered 
at the time should that occur 

With regard to info below that went to DPC yesterday, can you please clarify: 

1. Adani satisfying all State and CW pre-construction requirements - eg access to land, BTF management plan, 
rail design and updated flood modelling, environmental management plans, road infrastructure agreements 

2. Satisfactory conclusion of all court cases- there are two existing court cases- one on the NNTI ML 
decision, and the other on the CW approval of the Carmichael mine and rail project 

Also, 

• Can we get some kind of royalty estimate for one year based on the proposed production - Forecast 
royalties from Adani project - in taxes and royalties over the first 30 years of mine, rail and port 
projects (from Adani press release), we don't have the year by year numbers 

Can I get a breakdown of the $2 1.7 million please- mine $16.5bn, rail $2.2bn, port $3bn- but recommend 
on ly use the total figure, we need to check the accuracy of the costing of the elements 

Queensland 
Government 

Can I please have some comparative facts/figures on Australia's high energy, low 
emission coal vs alternative coa l sources eg Indo- DSD or DNRM 

Barry Broe 
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Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development 

P: I M :
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au 

Level 13 I 61 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15517 I City East QLD 4002 

From: Michael O'Meara 
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2016 10:48 AM 
To: Barry Brae 
Cc: Gemma Sheahan; Bee Collins; Kathy English 
Subject: FW: extra questions for Q&A 
Importance: High 

CG, 

A couple of add itional questions from Jan . .. 

Please advise 

Michael 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2016 10:46 AM 
To: Michael O'Meara; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
Subject: Fwd: extra questions for Q&A 

Hi there. 

Please see further infonnation required by Jan. 

Can you please touch base with Jul ian and Trent and ensure all this information is delivered. 

Regards. Annmarie 

Sent from Outlook for iPhone 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: "Jan Martin" <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Date: Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 5:34 PM -0700 
Subject: extra questions for Q&A 
To: "Annmarie Faulkner" <Annmarie. Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au>, "ELLIOTT Julian" 
<Julian.Elliott@dnrm.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: "DSD DLO" <DLO@dsd.gld.gov.au>, "Media DNRM" <MediaDNRM@dnnn.qld.gov.au> 

Team : 

These will belong variously to either dept: 

• How does Adani demonstrate f inancial closure? 

• What are the alternative options if the W&J do not approve the ILUA? 

With regard to info below that w ent to DPC yesterday, can you please clarify: 

1. Adani satisfying all State and CW pre-construction requirements - examples please? 
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2. Satisfactory conclusion of all court cases- other than the existing native title JR, what is 
there? 

Also, 

• Can we get some kind of royalty estimate for one year based on the proposed production? 

• Can I get a breakdown of the $21.7 million please- I think it's $16.5 for the mine but not sure which of the 
rail and port is $2.2 and $3 

• Can I please have some comparative facts/figures on Australia's high energy, low emission coal vs 
alternative coal sources eg Indo? 

Rgds 

Queensland 
Government 

Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan .martin@ministerial.q ld.gov.au 
Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines 

T: M

QMEC Building, 61 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15216 City East QLD 4002 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient ofthis email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, thi s email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Annmarie Faulkner 

From: 
Sent: 

PARDEY Trent <Trent.Pardey@dnrm.qld.gov.au > 
Thursday, 24 March 2016 11:03 AM 

To: Annmarie Faulkner; Michael O'Meara 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media; ELLIOTT Julian; LYNCH Paul 
RE: Additions to Carmichael Q&As 

Attachments: 160323 Carmichael mining lease another step closer to job creation {6).doc 

Categories: Yes 

Hi Michael- as discussed, our DDG has offered a couple of late minor changes as tracked in the attached. 

Regards, Trent 

From: PARDEY Trent 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 10:01 AM 
To: 'Annmarie Faulkner'; Michael O'Meara 
Cc: Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media; ELLIOTT Julian 
Subject: RE: Additions to Carmichael Q&As 

Thanks, Annemarie. 

Re the media release (attached)- confirming that DNRM has no changes to this; we only note that State 

Development will need to confirm the sections Jan highlighted in yellow. [there is a duplication of the word 'about' in 

the third last para on the first page] 

Still working on the map. 

Regards, Trent 

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 9:56AM 
To: PARDEY Trent; Michael O'Meara 
Cc: Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media; ELLIOTT Julian 
Subject: RE: Additions to Carmichael Q&As 

Thanks Trent. 

Today's updates have been made. We're just waiting for the media release and then I can send around the package 

for final approval. 

Have we a map, as requested by Jan? 

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

From: PARDEY Trent [mailto:Trent.Pardey@dnrm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 9:50 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Michael O'Meara 
Cc: Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media; ELLIOTI Julian 
Subject: Additions to Carmichael Q&As 
Importance: High 

Hi Annemarie and Michael, 

Please find attached tracked additions to the Q&As which cover off on the DNRM components of the 'what happens 

next' and the 'ILUA' issues. 

For your consideration and addition. Feel free to add the tracked additions in the attached to your overall version. 

(I'm also having the media release checked) 

Trent Pardey 
Principal Media Officer 

Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
Department of Energy and Water Supply 

P 1

Level4, 61 Mary St, Brisbane QLD 4000 

NOTE The media unit has a generic email address: media@dnrm.gld.gov.au 

From: Michael O'Meara [mailto :Michaei.O'Meara@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 4:00 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; ELLIOTI Julian; PARDEY Trent 
Cc: Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media 
Subject: breakdown of jobs to be split between DNRM and DSD/CGO 
Importance: High 

Folks, 

Following on from today's meeting please find below the split of activities. 

Cheers 

Michael 

Meeting notes 
Wednesday, 23 March 2016 
Carmichael mine 

Section needed on 'what I've (the Minist er) considered' DNRM 

What happens next? DNRM/CG 
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END 

Need to check job numbers in media release DSD 

Need to attribute job number on website to 'proponent' or 'Adani' I I I IDSD 

List of mines- needs full list of mines (eight mine projects rather than two mentioned) Kathy E 

Explain, in layman's terms, the definition of 'financial closure' ... CG 

CG needs to indicate the next stage, how long before work can start and employment begins 

What's left to go? How long? When? (anticipated answer - depends on Adani, etc.) NRMICG 

Confirm contact numbers for stakeholders 

o Juru (check spelling) DSD 

o Unions (Jan will provide) 

o Loca l Regional Organisation of Councils CG 

o Chamber of Commerce DSD 

Need a stakeholder letter regarding mining lease (to echo media release) DNRM 

Need a map to show where leases are (DNRM) 

Need a map of the Galilee corridor (DSD and DNRM) 

Abbot Point pictures- check Jan has all she needs 

Michael O'Meara 
Media Manager 

Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M

Queensland 
Government 

Level13, 61 M ary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

The in formation in this email together wi th any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribut i on and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business . 

If you have received this message in error , you a re asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Carmichael project another step closer to job creation 

The $21.7 billion Carmichael coal mine and rail project has its most significant state approval to 
date: its mining leases, further paving the way for thousands of j obs. 

Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines Dr Anthony Lynham 
today announced he had granted three individual mining leases for the Galilee Basin project. 

"This is a very significant step after extensive government and community scrutiny of this proj ect 
through public consultation, objections and Land Court hearings," he said. 

" I have full y considered the app lications and related informatiop, as required under legislation, and 
granted three 30-year leases for underground and open-c ( 'ning. 

"The mine holds an environmental authority with about 140 conditions to protect local fl ora and 
fauna, groundwater and surface water resources, as well as controls on dust and noise. 

"Those conditions include nine relating to the black-throated finch as require~J;. th_e_Lan~_Cou.!:_t.:_ ___ __ -

"A further xx stringent and wide-ranging conditions apply to the rail and port elements of the project. 

"Overall , the coal, ra il and port project has 19 permits and approvals at local, state and federal level , 
including nine primary approVal$. 

p r Lynham said the government bad achieved progress while keeping all of its election 
corrunitments on the project. 

"We have protected the Caley Valley wetlands and the Great Barrier Reef by not allowing dredge 
spoil to be dumped on the wetlands or in the GBR World Heritage Area," he said. 

"There wi ll be no dredging at Abbot Point until Adani demonstrates fin ancial closure and 

Comment [PTl]: For DSD 10 con finn 
bul DNRM has suggested !his sbou.ld be 
'recommended' 

Queensland taxpayers will not fund infrastructure for the project.' _________________ ___ _ __ ___ - -{ Comment [RC2]: This is foroso ... 

Th e leases --- 70441 Carmichael, 70505 Carmichael East and 70506 Carmichael North --- are about 
about 160km north-west ofCiennont in the Galilee Basin and are estimated to contain 11 bi llion 
tonnes of thermal coal. 

The process to date has included public objections in 2014, Land Court hearings in 2015, and a Land 
Court recommendation in December 2015 that the mining leases ~be granted. 

Dr Lynham said the leases provided for mining and the development of infrastructure such as haul 
roads, bui ldings, workshops , transmiss ion lines and pipelines. 
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"As part of the provision of these mining leases, Adani has submitted a detailed development plan 
that outlines how this project wil l be progressed over the first fi ve years," he said. 

"Adani has other processes to complete before mine construction can start, including: 
• one remaining indigenous Land Use Agreement with the native title owners for land for ffiffie 

supporting infrastructure 
• ~approvals for power, water, roadworks and the airpo~ _________ _ __ _____________ - -1 Comment [RCJ]: This is also oso 
• a financial assurance with the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. 

"The independent Coordinator-General continues to worth with Adani to progress the project." 

ENDS XXXX,2016 

Media contact: TBC 
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Annmarie Faulkner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Stephen. 

Annmarie Faulkner 
Thursday, 24 March 2016 3:22 PM 
'Stephen Johnson ' 
Michael O'Meara; Jan Martin; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; PARDEY Trent; 
'CURLEWIS Colleen <Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au > 
(Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au)'; Kathy English; Barry Broe; Bee Collins 

Final Package Carmichael mine 
Carmichael Mine Announcement Approach March.docx; 160318 Carmichael mining 

lease another step closer to job creation.doc; QAs V1 .1.docx 

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

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 
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DEPARTMENTS OF STATE DEVELOPMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
AND MINES AND COORDINATOR GENERAL 

INTRODUCTION 

Proposed Announcement - Information Outline 
Adanrs Carmichael Mine 

In the event of an announcement re the granting of a mining lease for Adani's Carmichael Mine, the following 

package is presented for consideration. 

CONTEXT 
• This approach has been prepared in collaboration with the Departments of State Development and 

Natural Resources and Mines and the Coordinator-General's office. 

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
• Coal exports are an important part of the Queensland economy, providing jobs, royalti es and business 

opportunities for thousa nds of Queenslanders. 

• Galilee Basin projects, including Adani's Carmichael Coa l and Rail project would create many direct and 

indirect jobs, and create a pipeline of projects for Queensland businesses. 

• Galilee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties, which contribute to 

provide infrastructure and social, health and education services across Queensland. 

• Queensland's mining industry operates within a strong environmental legislat ive framework, unlike many 
of our international competitors. 

• Environmental assessments are thorough-environmental impact studies for the Carmichael mine, ra il 
and port projects have totaled over 23,500 pages of information. 

• Taxpayers will not fund Galilee Basin mining projects or associated infrastructure; these costs will be met 
by mining companies. 

Granting the Carmichael mining leases puts Queensland one step closer to the creation of 1000s of 
jobs and business opportunities. 
• The sustainable development of the Gali lee Basin has reached another milestone with the granting of 

mining leases for the $21.7 billion Carmichael coal mine project. 

• The Queensland Government has set over 190 stringent and wide ranging conditions to the leases to 

ensure the protection of landholders, local flora and fauna, groundwater resources and surface water as 

well as placing controls on dust and noise. 

• The Adani/Carmichael project will generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties that contribute to 

infrastructure and social, health and education services to all Queenslanders, while also providing jobs and 

business opportunities for 1000s of Queenslanders. 

• While the granting of the mining leases is a significant milestone for the project, there are many other 
approvals and developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coal can begin . 
These include applicat ions for the rail corridor, water infrastructure and port termina l as well as approvals 
for the project's power, airport and quarry operations. 
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The role of the Coordinator-General 
• Following his approval of environmental reports for Adani's mine and rail projects, the Coordinator­

General has made 12 subsequent approvals, such as material change of use (MCU) applications within the 

Galilee Basin and Abbot Point SDAs. 

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

and other government agencies, especially with regard to approvals. He meets with the Adani CEO 

fortnightly to discuss their progress, help them navigate the approval process for their outstanding 

permits and approvals. 

• The Coordinator-General is also facilitating negotiations between Adani and the Wangan and Jagalingou 

people whi le they make an Indigenous Land Use Agreement under the Commonwealth Native Title Act 

1993. This an important process undertaken by proponents and native title parties regarding how land 

and waters in the agreement area will be used and managed in the future. 

• The Coordinator-General is working with Adani on land access issues for the proposed rail corridor 

infrastructure and ancillary works within the Galilee Basin SDA (e.g. Moray Downs). 

• The Coordinator-General's Galilee Basin SDA Landholder Liaison Manager has regular, direct contact with 

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

assessing the undertaking of works within SDAs and acquiring land in SDAs, the Coordinator-General has 

powers under the State Development and Public Works Organisational Act 1971 (SDPWO Act) that allow 

him to prescribe projects, prescribe developments, direct the undertaking of approved works, and to 

develop a program of works - all to facilitate the planning and delivery of infrastructure. 

• The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail 

project on 7 May, 2014. 

• The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the North Galilee Basin Rail Project 

(NGBR) on 12 August 2014. 

• Adani has a long term lease of T1 at the port of Abbot Point and has approval under the Commonwealth 

EPBC Act for TO. TO is not a Coordinated Project. 

Environmental Protection 
• The 'chain of responsibility' - Environmental Protection (Chain of Responsibility) Amendment Bill 2016 that 

was referred to the parliament 's Agriculture and Environment Committee for consideration (EHP} 

http:/lstatements.qld.qov.au/Statement/2016/3/15/qovernment-moves-to-en(orce-chain-o(­

responsibilitv-system-(or-costly-environmental-c/eanups 

FIFO 

• The proposed Carmichael mine is a considerable distance from existing regional centres. FIFO/DIDO 
workers will be required to construct the project and this is generally supported by the local community. 
Some FIFO workers are likely to be involved in the operation of the mine. 

• The Queensland Government supports jobs for mining communities. It has committed to ending 100 per 
cent FIFO workforces for the operation of mines near existing regional communities and providing equal 
opportunity of employment for suitably qualified workers living near resource projects. 

http:/lstatements.q/d.qov.au/Statement/ 2016/3/17/qovt-to-deliver-choice-tor-resource-communities­
workers 

• Regulation of foreign worker visas is the responsibi lity of the Commonwealth Government. 

• Adani in February 2012 said it would employ Australians before it sourced workers from overseas 
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
Proposed third parties and stakeholder for involvement in a potential announcement (suggest ions only): 

~--;::---r.-t-.,• ;J- "C""¥ -..,..-.'«•T"'-:t..--.,...,.....,.--;;- .. -.··-: OTY~-'7""~· -o --~~---~ ·-.. ~z--4 ·~:' ......---_ .~-~ ... - • ---~·..---::-oo:---r: 

r I 
• 1 

I 

~---1.:. .... ~...-......______ _______ --..,~- 1..~ .... :-..1~~~ ""·~~~·~~"- .:.:o:L~· ... ""~-·-·-~ -~_..:...::J...._-.....:....-.... .... u.-_,_.:..:~~--~-~:.:-.. _., 

• Adani - Authorised Holder Representative, Adani Head of Mining Operations) 

- Note it is recommended to carefully consider any further meetings Adani, as there is a risk given the 
many live statutory and legal processes going on. 

• Queensland Resou rces Council- Chief Executive
• Isaac Regional Council- Mayor, Anne Baker primary counci l area- very supportive) 
• Charters Towers Regional Council - Mayor, Frank Beveridge secondary counci l area) 

• McKay Regional Council - new mayor Greg Will iamson

• Whitsundays regional Council- new Mayor Andrew Willcox

• Queensland Resources Council Chief Executive Officer,
• WWF Australia - Mobile - Direct line
• W hitsundays Regional Council - Mayor Jenny Whitney, or email, 

• WWF - Note that the WWF is represented on the Minister's community resources roundtable. See: 
https :/ /www. d nrm .qld.gov .au/our-department/ policies-initiatives/mini ng-resou rces/resou rces­
queensland/community-roundtable 

• Resources Ministerial roundtable - full list of who attends is here: 

https:/ /www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/our-department/policies-initiatives/mining-resources/resources­
queensland/ministerial-roundtable 

Economic Groups 

• Director of Planning and Community, Whitsunday Regional Council p:

• Bowen Chamber of Commerce p:
• Economic Development Manager, Whitsundays Marketing and Development:

; @wmdl.com.au 

Indigenous contacts 

• Juru contacts - traditional people from the coastal land around Bowen.

• Juru Enterprise Limited- juruenterprises.com.au and 

juruenterprises.com.au p:

• Kyburra-

6 Galilee mines 

• MacMines coal project, MacMines 

• Ca rmichael Coal Project, Adani 

• Kevin's Corner, GVK Hancock 

• Alpha Coal Project, GVK Hancock 

• Galilee Coal, Waratah 

• South Galilee Coal Project, AMCI -

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

"This is a very significant step after extensive government and community scrutiny of this project 
through public consultation, objections and Land Court hearings," he said. 

"1 have fully considered the applications and related inform tion, as required under legislation, and 
granted three 30-year leases for underground and open-cut mi ·ng. 

"Adani has estimated the mine, rail and port project wi 1 deliver 5'0.79>-direct jobs at the peak of 
construction and 4528 jobs at the peak of its operatio . 

"The mine holds an environmental authority with about 140 nditions to p otect local flora and 
fauna, groundwater and surface water resources, as well as controls on dust and oise. 

"Those conditions include nine relating to the blac -throated finch as required by the Land Court. 

"A further 99 stringent and wide-ranging conditions a ·plyto the rail and port elements of the project. 

"Overall , the coal, rail and nort project h s 19 permits and appro als at local, state and federal level , 
including nine primary approvals. 

"This is tangible vioenc~fthe Pa aszczuk Go:vernment's commitment to the sustainable 
development of the Galilee B~in for the thousands of jobs and economic development it will 
create." 

Dr Lynham said the gqve ment ha~ achieved progress while keeping all of its election 
commitments on the project 

"We have protected the Caley V'al ey wetlands and the Great Barrier Reef by not allowing dredge 
spoil to be dumped on the wetlands or in the GBR World Heritage Area," he said. 

"There will be no dredging at Abbot Point until Adani demonstrates financial closure and 
Queensland taxpayers will not fund infrastructure for the project." 

The leases --- 70441 Carmichael, 70505 Carmichael East and 70506 Carmichael North --- are about 
160km north-west of Clermont in the Galilee Basin and are estimated to contain 11 billion tonnes of 
thennal coal. 

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
• Secondary approvals for rail, port facilities, power, water, roadworks and the airport. 
• a financial assurance with the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. 

"The independent Coordinator-General continues to work with Adani to progress the project." 

ENDS xxxx, 2016 

Media contact: TBC 
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael minmg leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

Q&A 
• Information from DNRM sourced from Peter Donaghy, Stephen Smith, Debbie-Jo MacDonald (coal 

assessment hub); Johanna Clark (pneumoconiosis); Warwick Squire and ian Gordon (water) 

• Information current at 18/03/2016- groundwater approvals may transition to different sections of 
water act pending WROLA amendments. 

TOP LEVEL MESSAGES 
• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the 

granting of mining leases for the $21.7 billion Carmichael Mine and Rail project. 

• The Queensland Government has set over 190 stringent and wide ranging conditions to ensure 
the protection of landholders, local flora and fauna, groundwater resources and surface water as 
well as placing controls on dust and noise. 

• This includes approximately 140 conditions as set by the environmental authority. 

• The Adani/Carmichael project will generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties that 
contribute to infrastructure and social, health and education services to all Queenslanders, while 
also providing jobs and business opportunities for 1 OOOs of Queenslanders. 

MINE, GRANTS, APPROVALS, TIMELINES 

Where is the mine site? What are the nearest towns? 
• The Carmichael Mine is located approximately 160 kilometres North West of Clermont in Central 

Queensland, in the north Galilee Basin. 

• Clermont, Moranbah (Isaac and Charters Towers RCs) 

How many mining leases area being granted? 
• Three - Mining Leases 70441 , 70505 and 70506. 

What are these leases granting? 
• The Mining lease applications are for the purpose of mining coal and all associated purposes. The 

leases grant for underground and open cut mining and are in effect for 30 years. 
• The grants include infrastructure such as haul roads, buildings, workshops, overburden, 

transmission lines and pipelines as well as the mining of coal. 

What is the footprint of the lease area (size)? 
• The total area of the mining lease applications is 41,129 hectares with surface area of 40,898 

hectares. 

What and when are the development milestones before production can start? 
• Before production can begin, the rail infrastructure needs to be constructed. This will hinge on the 

finalisation of the rail corridor between the Mining leases and Abbott Point. 
• Adani will also need to resolve outstanding issues in relation to approvals for power, water, 

roadworks and the airport, as well as lodging financial assurance to the Department of Environment 
and Heritage Protection, before the extraction and export of coal can begin. 

Page 1 of 6 
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

• Taxpayer money will not fund Galilee Basin mining projects or associated infrastructure; these costs 
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

What if the Indigenous Land Use Agreement is not approved by the Wangan and Jagalingou 

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

under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 which includes compensation agreements with landholders, 
consent for reserves, and the company needs to ensure they have complied with the federal Native 
Title Act 1993. 

• The mining lease applications have been open for extensive public consultation through the EIS, 
supplementary EIS and draft EA processes, providing many opportunities for interested 
stakeholders to provide input. 

• Adani has satisfied all statutory obligations required to be granted a mining lease including to 
finalising confidential compensation agreements with traditional owners, landholders and local 
councils. Copies of these agreements have been filed with DNRM. 

Has the government notified all parties as required by regulations? 

• A monthly report is issued to local government, and DNRM's valuations planning, and resources 
assessments hubs to advise of the granting of new mining leases. 

• The holder (Adani) is obliged to notify the landholders of the grant or renewal of a ML within 20 
business days after the holder receives notice of the grant or renewal. 

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
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael minmg leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By. CURLEWIS Colleen 

• Galilee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties. 

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
financial year. (20 14-15 Qld Treasury: http://www. qgso. qld. gov. au/productsltableslos-exports­
goods-industry-qldlindex. php) 

• The Carmichael Mine and Rail Project alone could attract investment of up to $21 .7 billion for 
Queensland over the life of the project. 

• Royalties are obtained as a percentage of revenue from sales, and reported by companies 
quarterly. The Office of State Revenue administers the regulation and management of revenue 
collection. 

Are there any other projects in the Galilee Basin close to being approved? 
• There are six proposed mines in the Galilee Basin. As well as Adani 's Carmichael project, GVK's 

Alpha Coal and Kevin's Corner projects have also received many approvals. 

EMPLOYMENT, SAFETY 
How many jobs will this project create? 

• Construction phase: It is estimated that the mine will employ a significant number of employees 
during construction and this employment boost will continue during the mine's operations. 
Adani is proposing to construct an accommodation village and airport off lease to support the mine. 

• Indirect community employment: The state will also realise further employment through indirect 
employment through the provision of supplies and services which will underpin the mines operation. 

• Production: There may be opportunities for direct and indirect local, regional and Indigenous 
employment and training opportunities. 

How can individuals, contractors (for example civil engineers or professional services) 
register an expression of interest for this project? 

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
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Q&A- Adan1 Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By. CURLEW IS Colleen 

Is the government regulating the numbers of FIFO and foreign workers (visa)? 

• It is openly acknowledged that the Carmichael Project is in an isolated part of the state and FIFO 
and DIDO workers will be required to construct and operate the mine. 

• The government is supporting jobs for mining communities, and has committed to ending 100 per cent fly-in 
fly-out operations where nearby regional towns have a capable workforce. 

What is the government doing to ensure "Black Lung" risks are being managed at the 

Carmichael Mine? 

• Strong action on dust management is central to the Queensland Government's response on coal 
workers' pneumoconiosis ('aka black lung'). 

• Mine operators must have a documented Dust Management System to ensure respirable dust is 
kept to an acceptable level and statutory standards are met. 

• All mines are legally required to monitor dust levels and have effective dust management plans in 
place at their mines under the Coal Mining Safety and Health Act. 

• Coal mine operators must monitor and manage worker exposure to respirable airborne coal dust. 

• The government is currently undertaking a review into coal workers' pneumoconiosis which includes 
a focus on what regulatory changes may be required to ensure underground coal dust is kept at 
safe levels and how dust monitoring and disease reporting might be improved. 

ENVIRONMENT and WATER 

How will threatened fauna and flora in the permit area be protected? How will 
conditions be monitored and enforced? 

• The Department of Environment and Heritage Protection issued a final environmental authority (EA) 
for Adani 's Carmichael Mine project on 2 February 2016 with approximately 140 conditions, 
including 9 conditions relating to the black throated finch as required by the Land Court. 

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
http://www. ehp. q ld . gov. au/med iareleases/20 16-02-02 -ad an is-carm ichael-coa 1-m ine-ea­
approved.html 

• The Coordinator-General approved the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project, subject to 
compliance with 190 stringent and wide ranging conditions to protect landholders, local flora and 
fauna, groundwater resources and surface water as well as placing controls on dust and noise. 
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Q&A- Adani Carmtchael mtntng leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

http:/ /statements. q ld . gov .a u/Statement/20 14/5/8/coord i nato rgenera 1-decides-on-gal i lee-mine 

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
and Heritage Protection (EHP) has issued the Environmental Authority (EA) for the Mining Leases 
with 140 conditions that include the additional conditions recommended by the Land Court of 
Queensland that relate to the Black Throated Finch. 

o EHP is responsible for managing compliance matters for the EA conditions. 

What protections are in place or will be put in place to provide additional protections 
for the GBR? 

• The Great Barrier Reef will be protected through port development policies introduced as part of 
Reef Plan 2050. 

• Dredged material from the Port of Abbot Point development will be placed on industrial land next to 
the existing terminal. It will not be dumped at sea or in the nationally significant Caley Valley 
Wetlands. 

Is the government confident that the impacts on groundwater have been appropriately 
managed? 

• DNRM is working with Adani to ensure appropriate legislative processes are followed , and that 
conditioning and monitoring of the impacts of mining on the community, economy and environment 
are considered. 

• Any authorisation that allows dewatering of groundwater will require the tenure holder to "make 
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
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O&A - Adani Carmichael minmg leases Last saved: 24 March 2016 By CURLEWIS Colleen 

In the face of worsening climate change, why is the government pursing the Australia's 
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
this into their emission plans. 

• Most households and businesses in Queensland currently rely on fossil fuels for power. Coal will be 
required for many years as the state transitions to renewable energies. 
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Kathy English 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

PARDEY Trent <Trent.Pardey@dnrm.qld.gov.au > 

Thursday, 24 March 2016 11 :03 AM 
Annmarie Faulkner; Michael O'Meara 

. ~ . 
Douj 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media; ELLIOTI Julian; LYNCH Paul 
RE: Additions to Carmichael Q&As 

Attachments: 160323 Carmichael mining lease another step closer to job creation (6).doc 

Hi Michael- as discussed, our DOG has offered a couple of late minor changes as tracked in the attached. 

Regards , Trent 

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

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 9:56 AM 
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
Queensland Level13, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
Government PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 
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From: PARDEY Trent [mailto :Trent.Pardey@dnrm.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 9:50AM 

Queensland To: Annmarie Faulkner; Michael O'Meara 
Government Cc: Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media; ELUOTT Julian 

Subject: Additions to carmichael Q&As 
Importance: High 

Hi Annemarie and Michael , 

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

P
Level 4, 61 Mary St, Brisbane QLD 4000 

NOTE The media unit has a generic email address : media@dnrm.qld.gov.au 

From: Michael O'Meara [mailto:Michaei.O'Meara@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 4:00 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; ELUOTT Julian; PARDEY Trent 
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

Section needed on 'what I've (the Minister) considered' DNRM 

What happens next? DNRM/CG 

Need to check job numbers in media release DSD 

Need to attribute job number on website to 'proponent' or 'Adan i'////DSD 

List of mines - needs full list of mines (eight mine project s rather than two mentioned) Kathy E 

Explain, in layman's term s, the definition of 'financial closure' .. . CG 
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END 

CG needs to indicate the next stage, how long before work can start and employment begins 

What's left to go? How long? When? (anticipated answer - depends on Adani, etc.) NRM/CG 

Confirm contact numbers for stakeholders 

o Juru (check spelling) DSD 

o Unions (Jan will provide) 

o Local Regional Organisation of Councils CG 

o Chamber of Commerce DSD 

Need a stakeholder letter regarding mining lease (to echo media release) DNRM 

Need a map to show where leases are (DNRM) 

Need a map of the Galilee corridor (DSD and DNRM) 

Abbot Point pictures - check Jan has all she needs 

Michael O'Meara 
Media Manager 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 
- - - -----·------
P M

Queensland 
Government 

Level13, 61 Mary Stree ~, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

The i nformacion 1n Chls emai l cogether with any actachments is 1ntended only for che person or enticy t o which ic 
is addressed and may conta in confidential and/or priv ileged material . There is no waiver of any 
confidential ity/pr ivilege by your inadverten t receipc of this macerial. 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, d istribution and/or publicat1on of this email message is prohibited, 
unl ess as a necessary pare of Deparcmental business. 

I f you have received chis message i n error, you are asked to inf orm the sender as qui ckly as possibl e and delete 
this message and any copies o f this message from your computer and/or yo ur computer system network. 
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Carmichael project another step closer to job creation 

The $21 .7 billion Carmichael coal mine and rail project has its most significant state approval to 
date: its mining leases, further paving the way for thousands of jobs. 

Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines Dr Anthony Lynham 
today announced he had granted three individual mining leases for the Galilee Basin project . 

"This is a very significant step after extensive government and community scrutiny of this project 
through public consultation, objections and Land Court hearings," he said. 

"1 have full y considered the applications and related inform 
granted three 30-year leases for underground and open-c · 

"The mine holds an environmental authority with about 140 conditions to protect local flora and 
faun a, groundwater and surface water resources, as well as controls on dust and noise. 

' -· ~ "Those conditions include nine relating to the black-throated fmch as required bv the Land Court . 
'C ,~- v,- ' . . . . . .. 

L-. " ... _...NL. ' 
"A further xx stringent and wide-ranging conditions apply to the rail and port elements of the project. 

"Overall , the coal , rail and port project has ~~~ app. ~!s at local , state and federal level, 
including nine primary appr . ls:-· fi'"' · , · 
"This is tangible evidence. . the ~~~· . zuk Go . · ~nt~itment to the sustainable 
development of the Galilee jn.for • . thou san ~f jobs and economic development it will 

create." £-::.. . '. ·-~ 

pr Lynham said the government had aci:i~ved pr~ir~ss while keeping all of its election 
commitments on the project. · 

" We have protected the Caley Valley wetlands and the Great Barrier Reef by not allowing dredge 
spoil to be dumped on the wetlands or in the GBR World Heritage Area," he said . 

. - £. 

Comment [PTl]: For DSD to confirm 
but DNRM bas suggested this should be 
'recommended' 

"There will be no dredging at Abbot Point until Adani demonstrates fmancial closure and 
Queensland taxpayers will not fund infrastructure for the project.'L ....... .. ........ . .. .... ..... ... ... .. .. ... --- -· ··{ Comment(RC2]: ThiSls for DSD 

The leases --- 70441 Carmichael, 70505 Carmichael East and 70506 Carmichael North --- are about 
about 160krn north-west of Clermont in the Galilee Basin and are estimated to contain II billion 
tonnes of thermal coal. 

The process to date has included public objections in 2014, Land Court hearings in 2015, and a Land 
Court recommendation in December 2015 that the mining leases ~be granted. 

Dr I ~nh am ~aid the l ea~es prO\·ided f0r mining and the dewlopment 0f in fra~t rurture <:u rh a~ hau l 
road s, buildings, workshops, transmission lines and pipelines. 
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"As part of the provision of these mining leases, Ad ani has submitted a detailed development plan 
that outlines how this project will be progressed over the first five years," he said . 

" Adani has other processes to complete before mine construction can start, including: 
• one remaining Indigenous Land Use Agreement with the native title owners for land for mffie 

supporting infrastructure 

• ~approvals for power, water, roadworks and the airportL ........... ... .... ...................... -······ { Comment[RC3J: This is also oso 
• a financial assurance with the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. 

"The independent Coordinator-General continues to worth with Adani to progress the project." 

ENDS XXXX, 2016 

Media contact: TBC 
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Annmarie Faulkner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 

Friday, 1 April 2016 10:55 AM 
Annmarie Faulkner; ELLIOTT Julian 
FW: extra questions for Q&A 

Yes 

I just fou nd the definition of fina ncia l closure so all good on t hat one 

Rgd s 

Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natura l Resources and Mines 

Queensland 
Government T: M 

QMEC Building, 61 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15216 City East QLD 4002 

From: Jan Martin 
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2016 10:26 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner <Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd .gld.gov.au>; ELLIOTT Julian <Ju lian.EI Iiott@dnrm.gld.gov.au> 
Cc: DSD DLO (DLO@dsd.q ld.gov.au) <DLO@dsd.gld.gov.au>; Media DNRM <MediaDNRM@dnrm.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: extra questions for Q&A 

Team : 

These will belong variously to either dept: 

• How does Adani demonstrate financial closure? 

• What are the alternative options ifthe W&J do not approve the ILUA? 

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
• Can I get a breakd own of the $21.7 million please -I think it' s $16.5 for the mine but not sure which of the 

rail and port is $2.2 and $3 
• Can I please have some comparative fa cts/figures on Australia's high energy, low emission coal vs 

alternative coal sources eg Indo? 

Rgds 

Jan Ma rtin 
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

This emai l, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email , you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this emai l represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Annmarie Faulkner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Hi Trent 

Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 

Thursday, 31 March 2016 2:01 PM 
PARDEY Trent; Annmarie Faulkner 
Michael O'Meara; ELLIOTT Julian; CURLEWIS Colleen; Kathy English; Barry Broe; Bee 
Collins; Stephen Johnson; Media DNRM 
RE: Final Package Carmichael mine 

Yes 

Thanks for this. Can we get these maps simplified please, so they are more like what we get for the 
native title cases? 

Queensland 
Government 

I'm from North Queensland and I've never heard of Merinda and Heronvale so they can probably 
go. We can probably also lose Millaroo, Dalbeg, Guthalungra, Gumlu, Cla re, Brandon, and lnkerman 

and Woodstock as well. 

And the disclaimer, which isn't going to work for publication either. Not sure why we have inverted commas and a 
big pointer to that little bit of the SDA 'including rail corridor'? 

Queensland 
Government 

Rgds 

Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natu ral Resources and Mines 

T: M 

QMEC Building, 61 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15216 City East QLD 4002 

From: PARDEY Trent [mailto:Trent.Pardev@dnrm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 4:31 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner <Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Michael O'Meara <Michaei.O 'Meara@dsd.q ld.gov.au>; Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; ELLIOTT 
Julian <Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au>; CURLEWIS Colleen <Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au>; Kathy English 
<kathy.english@dsd.qld.gov.au>; Barry Broe <Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>; Bee Collins 
<Bec.Collins@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>; Stephen Johnson <Stephen.Johnson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Media 
DNRM <MediaDNRM@dnrm.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Final Package Carmichael mine 

Hi Stephen, 

Please find an image of the map (low and high res) of the Carmichael project including mining lease areas, the rail 
corridor and Abbot Point. 

Trent Pardey 
Principal Media Officer 

Department of Natural Resources and M ines 
Department of Energy and Water Supply 
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P I
Level 4, 61 Mary St , Brisbane QLD 4000 

NOTE The media unit has a generic email address: media@dnrm.gld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner [ mailto :Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 3 :22 PM 
To: 'Stephen Johnson' 
Cc: Michael O'Meara; Martin Jan; ELLIOTT Julian; PARDEY Trent; CURLEWIS Colleen; Kathy English; Barry Broe; Bee 
Collins 
Subject: Final Package Carmichael mine 

Hi Stephen. 

Carmichael package attached . 
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

www.statedevelopment.g ld.gov.au 

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended onl y for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or pri vi leged material. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality /privilege by your i nadvertent receipt of this material . 

Any form of review, disclosure , mod i fication , dis t ribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message i n error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies of thi s message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential infonnation. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email , you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, di stribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
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

Friday, 1 April 2016 7:41 AM 
PARDEY Trent; ELLIOTT Julian 
Stephen Johnson; Annmarie Faulkner 
Extra Carmichael material 

Yes 

I'll need today a publishable version of a statement of fact that I understand was part of the materials the Minister 
considered with the Carmichael mining leases. It details all of the issues he has considered. 

I will publish this with the media release so I imagine it'll need some formatting . 

Can you give some thought to where this would be housed online? 

Rgds 

Queensland 
Government 

Jan Martin 
Sen ior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministerial.qld .gov.au 
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

lfnot an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any fonn of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this emai l is also prohibited. 

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

From: Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 

Friday, 1 April 2016 10:26 AM Sent: 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; ELLIOTT Julian 
Cc: DSD DLO; Media DNRM 
Subject: extra questions for Q&A 

Categories: Yes 

Team : 

These will belong variously to either dept : 

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

• Can we get some kind of royalty estimate for one year based on the proposed product ion? 

• Can I get a breakdown of the $21.7 million please -I think it's $16.5 for the mine but not sure which of the 
rail and port is $2.2 and $3 

• Can I please have some comparative facts/figures on Australia's high energy, low em ission coa l vs 
alternative coa l sources eg Indo? 

Rgds 

Queensland 
Governm ent 

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
as possible and delete thi s emai l and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email , you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, di stribution and /or publication of thi s email is also prohibited. 

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

Hi Annmarie 

Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 

Wednesday, 23 March 2016 12:24 PM 
Annmarie Faulkner 
package 

Yes 

Can I have the Carmichael package at the lpm meeting please? 

I' ll also need an update on where the rest of the comms suite is at. 

I am working on the release myself in the interests of time. 

Rgds 

Queensland 
Government 

Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Office of the Hon. Or Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines 

T: M
QMEC Building, 61 M ary Street Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15216 City East QLD 4002 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
as possible and delete thi s email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this emai l, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
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

Wednesday, 23 March 2016 11 :28 AM 
Martin Jan 

CRONIN Rachael; MARSHALL Evan; CURLEWIS Colleen; ELLIOTT Julian; Annmarie 
Faulkner 
Update media release - Carmichael mining leases 
160318 Carmichael mining lease another step closer to job creation.doc 

Yes 

Please find attached an updated media release on the (potential) granting of mining leases for the 
Carmichael project. 

Queensland 
Government 

NB - this has not yet been approved by Rachael Cronin; let me know if you have any other 
changes/requests and we'll finalise these. 

Trent Pardey 
Principal Media Officer 

Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
Department of Energy and Water Supply 

P 1 

Level 4, 61 Mary St, Brisbane QLD 4000 

NOTE The media unit has a generic email address: media@dnrm.qld.gov.au 

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for t he person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may con tain confidential and/or privileged materi al . There is no waiver o f any 
confidentiali ty/privilege by your inadverten t recei pt of this materia l . 

Any form of r eview, disclosure , modification, distribution a nd/or publ ication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business . 

If you have received this messa ge in error , you a r e asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies of this message f rom your computer and/or your comput er system network . 
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DRAFT MEDIA RELEASE INTERNAL USE ONLY 

Deadline Briefing officer Peter Donaghy 
Media Unit contact Trent Pardey Phone 
Media Unit phone 
Approved by Peter Donaghy, DOG Rachael Phone 
Cronin 

Mining leases have not yet been approved 

Carmichael mining lease another step closer to job creation 

The granting of a mining lease for the $21 .7 billion Carmichael Mine and Rail project 
will help enable the creation of thousands of jobs in t e Galilee Basin . 

Minister for State Development and Minister for atura Resources and Mines Dr 
Anthony Lynham today announced he had gr ted three individual mining leases for 
the project in accordance with the Mineral Resources Act 1989. 

"The appropriate and sustainable deveiOP!Tie_[lt of the Galilee Bastn - when 
administered within a strong environ menta l~islative-1tamework - tias the capacity 
to create thousands of jobs and generate many milrons of dollars in mining royalties 
for Queensland," Dr Lynham said. 

"Following the recent finalisation of a§reements between Adani and relevant 
landholders, the grant"ng of mining lea~es for the Carmichael coal mine is a major 
step forward for the v~ll mi'\.e and rat"-projeCt. 

"The leases, located in the Emerald Mining District approximately 200 kilometres 
south-east of Pentland in the Galilee Basin, Have been granted for the purpose of 
mining coa1 incfuding underground and open cut mining, and provides for the 
developmen of1nftas ucture such as h ul roacfs, buildings, workshops, transmission 
lines d.eipelines. 

"The area5'%?vered by the,.m(ning leases are estimated to contain 11 billion tonnes of 
thermal coal including 4 billion tonnes of measured coal, 3.2 billion tonnes of 
indicated coal an 3.8 billion tonnes of inferred coal. 

"As part of the provisi n "ese mining leases, Adani has submitted a detailed 
development plan that utlines how this project wi ll be progressed over the first five 
years. 

"The three leases, titled 70441 'Carmichael', 70505 'Carmichael East' and 70506 
'Carmichael North', have each been granted for a term of 30 years after careful 
consideration. 

"The process towards these leases being granted has included consideration by the 
Land Court of Queensland after an objection was lodged in 2014. 

"The Land Court recommended in December 2015 that the mining leases should be 
granted subject to the now completed addition of conditions relating to monitoring of 
the Black Throated Finch in the Carmichael project's Environmental Authority under 
the Environmental Protection Act 1994. 
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Dr Lynham said the granting of the mining leases did not mean that work would 
immediately start on the ground. 

"Separate to the mining lease process, Adani is continuing to negotiate one 
remaining Indigenous Land Use Agreement with the native title owners, and there 
remains several outstanding issues in relation to approvals for power, water, 
roadworks and the airport," Dr Lynham said. 

"These matters, as well as the lodgement of financial assurance to the Department of 
Environment and Heritage Protection, will need to be resolved by Adani before the 
extraction and export of coal can begin. 

"The Carmichael Mine and Rail project was approved by the Queensland 
Coordinator-General subject to 190 stringent and wide~ra ging conditions to protect 
landholders, local flora and fauna, groundwater an~ urface water resources, as well 
as controls on dust and noise." 

IDr Lynham said the Coordinator-General was working with Adani to progress their 
Carmichael Mine and Rail project to help secure its economic benefits for 
Queensland. 

"The Coordinator-General is currently assessing applications for rail infrastructure 
and terminal facilities in the Abbot Point State Development Area," he said. 

"A decision on the Terminal 0 application by the Coordinator-General is anticipated in 
the next couple of months." 

Further information about the Carmichael coal mine and rail project is available at 
http://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/assessments-and-approvals/carmichael­
coal-mine-and-rail-project.html 
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Annmarie Faulkner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

All: 

Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 

Wednesday, 23 March 2016 9:41 AM 
ELLIOTT Julian; Annmarie Faulkner 
FW: comms plan???? 

Yes 

Confirming that Julian is coming back to me directly on A, b, c and d. 

Annmarie - I have supplied the facts I have queried direct lyto the CG. 

a. - Dr Anthony Lynham told Parl iament that mine proponent Adani now had 16 permits and 
approvals at local, state and federal level, including six primary approvals - assume it is now 
19 

2. In the key messages 

-environmental impact studies for the 

The info is different to what I have received previously below 

Adani has completed 3 environmental impact statements comprising 30,255 pages for its 
mine, rail and port projects. 

Rgds 

Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministerial. qld .gov.au 
Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines 

Queensland 
Government T: M 

QMEC Building, 61 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 152 16 City East QLD 4002 

From: Jan Martin 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:44 PM 
To: 'Annmarie Faulkner' <Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld .gov.au> 
Subject: RE : comms plan???? 

Issues: 

1. Release doesn't include: 

a. mention of all of the issues Minister must take into account in the MRA in granting the leases. 
b. locat ions or deta ils of the land covered by the leases 
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c. anything about the actual resource being mined 
d. expenditure/development conditions if there are any (unless these are comm-in-conf, obviously) 
e. update on this statement - Dr Anthony Lynham told Parliament that mine proponent Adani 

now had 16 permits and approvals at local, state and federa l level, including six primary 
approvals - assume it is now 19 

2. Specific job numbers were contentious 

3. In the key messages 

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

4. Stakeholder list doesn't include stakeholders for related projects (Abbot Point - Juru People),
from W &J ??? , mining union. 

Not that this much is done, can everyone keep working on other materials that will be required should the 
leases be approved, including: 

• stakeholder contacts 
• draft corro to stakeholders 
• web content 
• social media. 

Rgds 

Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministeria l.qld.gov.au 
Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natu ral Resources and Mines 

Queensland 
Governm ent T: M 

QM EC Building, 61 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15216 City East QLD 4002 

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto :Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.q ld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:18PM 
To: Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE : comms plan???? 

Hi Jan 

Advance copy of draft announcement package (not approved). 

Approved package will follow shortly. 

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
Level 13, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Jan Martin [mailto:Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld .gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 2:25 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Subject: RE: comms plan???? 

Hi Annemarie 

What is happening with t his please? Have now been asking for three weeks. 

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

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto :Annmarie .Faulkner @dsd.gld .gov.au) 

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:21 AM 

To: Jan Martin <Jan.Mart in@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: comms plan???? 

Just waiting for Barry's approval on his component. 

We're also slightly refining NRM's media release. Should be with you within the hour. 

Queensland 
Government 

Annmarie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M
Levell3, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLO 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Jan Martin [mailto:Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld .qov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:14AM 

3 

RTIP1516-062 page number 95

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal
information

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
personal information

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
personal information



To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Subject: comms plan???? 

Hi Annmarie 

Is there a timeline on this comms plan please? 

Rgds 

Queensland 
Government 

Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministerial.gld.gov.au 
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
as possible and delete this emai l and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient ofthis email , you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
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
any form of disclosure, modification, di stribution and /or publication of thi s emai l is also prohibited. 

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

If not an intended recipient of thi s emai l, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of thi s email is also prohibited. 

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
Wednesday, 23 March 2016 9:01 AM 
Annmarie Faulkner; ELLIOTI Julian 
URGENT - I need the comms materials for Carmichael please now .. .J 

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

Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:44PM Sent: 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Subject: RE: comms plan???? 

Categories: Yes 

Issues: 

1. Release doesn' t include: 

a. mention of all of the issues Minister must take into account in the MRA in granting the leases. 
b. locations or details of the land covered by the leases 
c. anything about the actual resource being mined 
d. expenditure/ development conditions ifthere are any (unless these are comm-in-conf, obviously) 
e. update on this statement - Dr Anthony Lynham told Parliament that mine proponent Adani 

now had 16 permits and approvals at local, state and federal level, including six primary 
approvals - assume it is now 19 

2. Specific job numbers were contentious 

3. In the key messages 

Environmental assessments are thorough-environmental impact studies for the 

The info is different to what I have received previously below 

Adani has completed 3 environmental impact statements comprising 30,255 pages for its 
mine, rail and port projects. 

4 . Stakeholder list doesn 't include stakeholders for related projects (Abbot Point - Juru People),
from W&J ???, mining union. 

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
e: jan.martin@ministerial.q ld.gov.au 
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

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie .Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:18 PM 
To: Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld .gov.au> 
Subject: RE: comms plan???? 

Hi Jan 

Advance copy of draft announcement package (not approved) . 

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

From: Jan Martin [mailto:Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 2:25 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Subject: RE: comms plan???? 

Hi Annemarie 

What is happening with this please? Have now been asking for three weeks. 

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

From: Annmarie Fau lkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:21AM 
To: Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.q ld.gov.au> 
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
M inister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and M ines 

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
privileged and confidential infonnation. If received in error, you are asked to infonn the sender as quickly 
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

Please consider the environment before printing this emai l. 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential infonnation. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of thi s email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
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
as possible and delete this email and any copies of thi s from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents onl y the views of the sender and not the views of the 
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

Wednesday, 16 March 2016 9:26AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Cc: Stephen Johnson; Michael Meurer 
Subject: RE: comms plan for Carmichael project 

Categories: Yes 

Straight from the media meeting 

Rgds 

Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
e: jan.martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resou rces and Mines 

Queensland 
Government T: M 

QMEC Bui lding, 61 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 152 16 City East QLD 4002 

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2016 8:52 AM 
To: Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.q ld.gov.au> 

Cc: Stephen Johnson <Stephen .Johnson@ministerial.gld .gov.au>; M ichael Meurer 
<Michaei.Meurer@ministerial .gld .gov.au> 
Subject: RE: comms plan for Carmichael project 

Sure can Jan. 

Midday ok? 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 4:52 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Cc: Stephen Johnson; Michael Meurer 
Subject: comms plan for Carmichael project 

Hi Annmarie 
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Can we see the comms plan for the Carmichael project tomorrow please? 

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
any fonn of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email , together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
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
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Pages 104 through 105 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s. 73(1) - Not relevant/ Out of scope



Kathy English 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 3:10PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Kathy English; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au)' 
Jessica De Simone; Michael O'Meara; Gemma Sheahan 

Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 
Attachments: Carmichael Mine Announcement Approach March.docx; 160318 Carmichael mining 

lease another step closer to job creation.doc; QAs V1 .1.docx 

Hi there. 

Please find attached the final updated documents. 

May I ask you to double and triple check and seek approval from you relevant DOGs. 

I am under pressure to deliver these to Jan so please facilitate approval as a matter of urgency. 

Regard , Annmarie 

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

From: Kathy English 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 12:29 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Cc: Bee Collins 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Hi Annmarie, 
Just getting back to you on these items: 

• Media release: Colleen is organising internal NRM approvals. It will then come to us for approval by CG and 
DG - will the media team organise these when we hear back from NRM? 

• Q&As now updated- Background note that we will need to check in the environmental legislation when bill is 
considered by parliament 

• Bee and I have worked on the following sentence re approvals. Attached approach has been updated as 
such: 

o While the granting of the mining leases is a significant milestone for the project, there are many other 
approvals and developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coal can 
begin. These include applications for the rail corridor, water infrastructure and port terminal as well as 
approvals for the project's power, airport and quarry operations. 

Please let us know if there's anything else outstanding. 

Ta, 
Kathy 
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Kathy English 
Project Manager, Media and Communications 
Economic Gateways, Major Projects and Property 
Department of State Development 

Queensland 
Government 

p 
Level 4, 63 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Annrnarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 11:27 AM 
To: CURLEWIS Colleen; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
Cc: ELUOTT Julian 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Thanks for your timely responses. 

Bee, please note Colleen's comments re project milestones in the Announcement Approach. Could you please update 
this . 

Kathy E, would you mind touching base with NRM to approve your changes to the media release and return to Barry 
and myself for approval. 

Julian I will need your approval on the final package before it goes to Jan. 

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

From: CURLEWIS Colleen [mailto:Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 10:25 AM 
To: Kathy English; Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins 
Cc: ELUOTT Julian 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Morning all, 
I've added a couple of small changes and a suggestion to include the following in the key messages (approach 
document) - this will require DSD's further input ... 

• While the granting of the mining leases is a significant milestone for the project, there are many other approvals and 

developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coal can begin. 

Also in the overview doc the statement : "Galilee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining 
royalties" seems to be uber-conservative and doesn't give context of the time. I suggest the following (which has 

been checked by the ML grant team): "Galilee Basin projects would generate many billions of dollars in mining 
royalties over the life of the mine." 
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The figure that is predicted on current terms (but NOT to be used or published) is ~ to 2050. OSR 
manages royalties ca lculations if more info is required on how that is worked out. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T: 
M:

From: Kathy English [mailto:kathy.enqlish@dsd.gld.qov.au] 
sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:34 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; ELUOTT Julian; CURLEWIS Colleen 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Sorry - we need to speak to the SDA team and they're in a meeting til 10. 

Kathy English 
Project Manager, Media and Communications 
Economic Gateways, Major Projects and Property 
Department of State Development 

p
Queensland Level 4, 63 George Street , Brisbane QLD 4000 
Government PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:22 AM 
To: Kathy English; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.qov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.qov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.qov.au)' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

How long before I get the updated media release Kathy? 

Annmarie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M 
Queensland Level 13, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
Government PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.g ld.gov.au 

From: Kathy English 
sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 8:59 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.qov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.qov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.qov.au)' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Hi All , 
Thanks for the opportunity to review. 

I've updated the adjusted the key messages doc to include the latest on FIFO. The EID team has confidentially 
advised that operations cannot have 1 00% fifo if they are closer than 45km commuting distance by road to a regional 
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centre with a population of over 500 people. This may not apply to Carmichael. However, the legislation will also 
stipulate that when making employment decisions on all projects, the company cannot discriminate based on location. 

I've also marked up few minor suggested changes to the Q&As. 

I'm just trying to source the extra info for the media release now. 

Regards, 
Kathy 

Kathy English 
Project Manager, Media and Communications 
Economic Gateways, Major Projects and Property 
Department of State Development 

------

Queensland 
Government 

p
Level 4, 63 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 5:08PM 
To: Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; Kathy English; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au)' 
Subject: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Dear all 

May I ask you to look over this approach, and attachments, and confirm if you're comfortable for the package to 
progress. 

Please feel free to recommend amendments. 

Regards, Annmarie 

Queensland 
Government 

Annmarie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M 
l evel 13, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
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

Any form of review, disclosure , modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to info rm the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Background information (for Minister's office) 

Wednesday, March 16, 2016 

Carmichael mine reaches milestone 

The $21.7 billion Carmichael coal project has passed a significant milestone with 
agreements reached with all landholders, State Parliament heard today. 

Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines Dr 
Anthony Lynham told Parliament that mine proponent Adani now had 16 permits and 
approvals at local, state and federal level, including six primary approvals. 

The port element of the mine, rail and port project, the expansion of the Abbot Point 
coal port near Bowen, also had progressed, Dr Lynham told the House. 

"These latest approvals demonstrate how the Palaszczuk Government continues to 
work behind the scenes to properly progress these Galilee Basin mine projects," he 
said. 

"I am advised that Adani has reached agreement on compensation with the remaining 
landholder. 

"My department has advised that it is awaiting confirmation from Adani that the 
agreement can now be filed in accordance with the Mineral Resources Act. 

"Once that occurs I will be able to consider the application for the mining leases in the 
same way as for any other project. 

"The other milestone the mine, rail and port project has achieved is the last key state­
based approval for dredging for the Abbot Point expansion . 

"The next step for Abbot Point is for Adani to finalise approvals for the rail in-loading 
facilities, onshore stockpile yards and offshore wharves and this is now underway. " 

Dr Lynham said the progress had been achieved while meeting the Palaszczuk 
Government's commitment to protect the Great Barrier Reef. 

"I reiterate our election commitment here again today: there will be no dredging at 
Abbot Point until Adani demonstrates financial closure," he said. 

"Queensland taxpayers will not fund this infrastructure." 
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DRAFT MEDIA RELEASE INTERNAL USE ONLY 

Deadline Briefing officer Peter Donaghy 
Media Unit contact Trent Pardey Phone 
Media Unit phone 
Approved by Phone 

Carmichael mining lease another step closer to job creation 

The granting of a mining lease for the $21 .7 billion Carmichael coal mine project will 
enable the creation of thousands of jobs in the Galilee Basin, 2500 jobs during 
construction and a further 3900 operational positions. 

Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines Dr 
Anthony Lynham today announced he had granted three individual mining leases for 
the project in accordance with the Mineral Resources Act 1989. 

"Following the recent finalisation of agreements between Adani and relevant 
landholders, the granting of a mining lease for the Carmichael coal mine completes 
the next major step forward in this development," Dr Lynham said. 

"The Queensland Coordinator General approved the Carmichael project under 190 
stringent and wide-ranging conditions to protect landholders, local flora and fauna, 
groundwater and surface water resources, as well as controls on dust and noise. 

"While the granting of the mining leases is a significant milestone for the project, 
there are other approvals and developments that need to be concluded before 
extraction and export of coal can begin." 

Dr Lynham said the Coordinator-General was working with Adani to progress their 
Carmichael project to help secure its economic benefits for Queensland. 

"The Coordinator-General was currently assessing applications for rail infrastructure 
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
coal-mine-and-ra il-project. htm I 

Further information about the Carmichael coal mine and rail project is available at 
http://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/assessments-and-approvals/carmichael­
coal-mine-and-rail-project. html 

ENDS 
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Q&A - Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 22 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

Q&A 

• Information from DNRM sourced from Peter Donaghy, S~ephen Smith, Debbie-Jo MacDonald (coal 
assessment hub); Johanna Clark (pneumoconiosis); Warwick Squire and lan Gordon (water) 

• Information current at 18/0312016- groundwater approvals may transition to different sections of 
water act pending WROLA amendments. 

TOP LEVEL MESSAGES 
• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the 

granting of mining leases for the $21 .7 billion Carmichael coal mine project. 

The Queensland Government has set over 190 stringent and wide ranging conditions to the 
leases to ensure the protection of landholders, local flora and fauna , groundwater resources and 
surface water as well as placing controls on dust and noise . 

The Adani/Carmichael project will generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties that 
contribute to infrastructure and social, health and education services to all Queenslanders, while 
also providing jobs and business opportunities for 1 OOOs of Oueenslanders. 

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
• Three - Mining Leases 70441, 70505 and 70506. 

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

• Adani will also need to demonstrate financial closure before dredging can begin at the Port of Abbot 
Point. 
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael mining leases Lasl saved: 22 March 2016 By: CURLEW IS Colleen 

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

under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 which includes compensation agreements w ith landholders, 

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

finalising confidential compensation agreements with traditional owners. landholders and local 

councils . Copies of these agreements have been filed with DNRM. 

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

• The Carmichael mine is expected to produce up to 60 million tonnes per annum , with a total 
resource in excess of 11 Billion tonnes. 

• It is estimated that the mine will have a lifespan of approximately 56 years. 

• It is estimated that the mine will have a lifespan of approximately 56 years. The mining leases are 

granted for 30 years . 

• The Adani Carmichael mine will generate billions of dollars in mining royalties over the life of the 
mine. 

What will the mine deliver for Queensland? 

• Coal exports are an important part of the Queensland economy, providing jobs. royalties and 

business opportunities for thousands of Queenslanders. 

• Coal alone makes up around 40 per cent of Queensland 's exports or $18.35 bill ion for the 2014-

15 financial year. 

(2014-15 Old Treasury: http://www.qgso.qld.gov.au/products/tables/os-exports-goods-industry-
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 22 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

qld/index. php) 

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
project partners Adani is working wit~ to deliver its mine, rail and port projects - POSCO E&C and 
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

The government is suppor1ing jobs for mining communities and has committed to ending 100 per cent fly-in 
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
workers ' pneumoconiosis ('aka black lung'). 
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

' Coal mine operators must monitor and manage worker exposure to respirable airborne coal dust. 

" The government is currently undertaking a review into coal workers' pneumoconiosis which includes 

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
conditions be monitored and enforced? May need DEHP input following parliament 
announcement that a 'chain of responsibility' amendment bill to EHP Act 17/3/16 
http://www. parliament.qld .qov .au/documents/tableOffice/BiiiMateriai/160315/Environment. pdf 

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
Land Court's recommendations , will ensure this mine will not pose an unacceptable risk to the 
environment and any potential impacts will be closely monitored. 
http://www. ehp. gld .gov. a u/mediareleases/20 16-02-02 -adan is-carm ichael-coal-mine-ea­
approved. html 

• The Coordinator-General approved the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project, subject to 
compliance with 190 stringent and wide ranging conditions to protect landholders, local flora and 
fauna , groundwater resources and surface water as well as placing controls on dust and noise. 
http:/ /statements. g ld .gov. a u/Statement/20 14/5/8/coord inatorgenera 1-decides-on-ga li lee-mine 

o The Coordinator-General is responsible for monitoring and enforcing these conditions under 
the State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971 (SDPWO Act). 

o Compliance with the conditions set by the Coordinator-General is a legal requirement. and 
following the start of construction, the proponent must regularly report to government on how 
the terms of the conditions have been met. 

• The Commonwealth Minister for the Environment approved the project under the Environment 
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act ) with 36 conditions on 

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

What protect ions are in place or will be put in place to provide additional protections 

for the GBR? 

• The Great Barrier Reef will be protected through port development policies introduced as part of 
Reef Plan 2050 . 

., Dredged material from the Port of Abbot Point development will be placed on industrial land next to 
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

• DNRM is working with Adani to ensure appropriate legislative processes are followed, and that 
conditioning and monitoring of the impacts of mining on the community, economy and environment 
are considered . 

., Any authorisation that allows dewatering of groundwater will require the tenure holder to "make 
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

In the face of worsening climate change, why is the government pursing the Australia 's 
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
required for many years as the state transitions to renewable energies . 
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INTRODUCTION 

PROPOSED ANNOUNCEMENT- INFORMATION OUTLINE 

Adani's Carmichael Mine 

In the event of an announcement re the granting of a mining lease for Adan i's Carmichael Mine, the following 

package is presented for consideration . 

CONTEXT 
• This approach has been prepared in collaboration with the Departments of State Development and 

Natural Resources and M ines and the Coordinator-General' s office. 

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

General 's decision or their timing. 

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

• Galilee Basin projects, including Adani 's Carmichael Coal and Rail project would create many direct and 

indirect jobs, and create a pipeline of projects for Queensland businesses. 

• Gali lee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties, which contribute to 

provide infrastructure and social, health and education services across Queensland. 

• Queensland's mining industry operates within a strong environmental legislative framework, unlike many 
of our international competitors. 

• Environmental assessments are thorough-environmental impact studies for the Carmichael mine, rail 
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

jobs and business opportunities . 

• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the granting of 

mining leases for the $21 .7 billion Carmichael coal mine project. 

• The Queensland Government has set over 190 stringent and w ide ranging conditions to the leases to 

ensure the protection of landholders, local flora and fauna, groundwater resources and surface water as 

well as placing controls on dust and noise. 

• The Adani/Carmichael project w ill generate many mi llions of dolla rs in mining royalt ies that contribute to 

infrastructure and social, health and education services to all Queenslanders, while also providing jobs and 

busine~s opportun itie ~ for JOOO~ of Queenslander~ 

• While the granting of t he mining leases is a significant milestone for the project, there are many other 
approvals and developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coal can begin . 
These include applications for the rail corridor, water inf rastructure and port terminal as well as approvals 
for the project' s power, airport and quarry operations. 

The role of the coordinator-general 

• Following his approval of environmenta l reports for Adani's mine and rail projects, the Coordinator­

General has made 12 subsequent approvals, such as material change of use (MCU) applications w ithin the 

Galilee Basin and Abbot Point SDAs. 

• Three fu rther MCU applications are cu rrently being conside red . The Coordinator-General is committed to 

providing outstanding approvals as efficient ly as possible while ensuring assessment and decisions are 

robu st and comprehensive . 
RTIP1516-062 page number 117 Full



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

1993. This an important process undertaken by proponents and native t itle parties regard ing how land 

and waters in the agreement area will be used and managed in the future. 

• The Coordinator-General is working with Ad ani on land access issues for the proposed ra il corridor 

infrastructure and ancillary works with in the Galilee Basin SDA (e.g. Moray Downs). 

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

• The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the North Galilee Basin Rai l Project 

(NGBR) on 12 August 2014. 

• Adani has a long term lease of T1 at the port of Abbot Point and has approval under the Commonwealth 

EPBC Act for TO. TO is not a Coordinated Project . 

Environmental Protection 
• The 'chain of responsibility' - Environmental Protection (Chain of Responsibility) Amendment Bill 2016 that 

was referred to the parliament 's Agriculture and Environment Committee for consideration (EHP) 

http:l/stat~m~nts.qld.qov.ou/Stot~ment/2016/3/15/qovernment-moves-to-enforce-choin-of­

responslbllih'·SVStem-tor-cost/y-environmental-cleanyps 

FIFO 

c The proposed Carmichael mine is a considerable distance from existing regional centres. 
FIFO/DIDO workers will be required to construct the project and this is generally 
supported by the local community. Some FIFO workers are likely to be involved in the 

operation of the mine. 

The Queensland Government supports jobs for mining communities. It has committed to 
ending 100 per cent FIFO workforces for the operation of mines near existing regional 
("f\mm••n i! ia~ ::n0 nr('w icling POttp l ()r>~0 ri L 'nit~ ' f' f prnnl0 vm p nj fN !" t litp H y ('l l t.::> lifip f( 

workers living near resource projects. 

Regulation of foreign worker visas is the responsibility of the Commonwealth 
Government. 

c. Adani in February 2012 said it would employ Australians before it sourced workers from 
overseas 

• http :/Is tote men ts. q /d. qov. au/Sto teme n t/20 16/3/17 /qovt -to-deliver-choice-(or-resource-communities­
workers 
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MEDIA 
DNRM has led the development of a media release and supporting Q&As (attached) regard ing the granting of 

the mining leases . 

THIRD PARTIES & KEY STAKEHOLDERS 
Proposed third parties and stakeholder for involvement in a potential announcement (suggestions only) : 

' ' 

• Adani - Authorised Holder Representative, Adani Head of Mining Operations) 

Note it is recommended to carefully consider any further meetings Adani, as there is a risk given the 
many live statutory and legal processes going on. 

• Queensland Resources Council - Chief Executive

• Isaac Regional Council - Mayor, Anne Baker primary council area - very su pport ive) 

• Charters Towers Regional Council - Mayor, Frank Beveridge (secondary council area) 

• Queensland Resources Council - Chief Executive Officer,

• WWF Australia - Mobile - Direct line
• Whitsundays Regional Council- Mayor Jenny Whitney, Phone : or email, 

whitsundayrc.qld.gov.au 

• WWF - Note that the WWF is represented on the Minister's community resources roundtable. See: 
https:/ /www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/our-department/policies-initiatives/mining-resou rces/resources­
queensland/community-roundtable 

• Resources Ministerial roundtable - full list of who attends is here : 
https :/ /www .d nrm .q ld .gov .au/our -depa rtment/po li cies-i nit iat ives/m i ning-r esou rces/resou rces­
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
Thursday, 24 March 2016 10:01 AM 
Annmarie Faulkner; Michael O'Meara 
Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media; ELLIOTT Julian 
RE: Additions to Carmichael Q&As 
160323 Carmichael mining lease another step closer to job creation.doc 

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

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.gld.qov.au] 
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

From: PARDEY Trent [mailto:Trent.Pardey@dnrm.gld.qov.au] 
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

Please find attached tracked additions to the Q&As which cover off on the DNRM components of the 

'what happens next' and the ' ILUA' issues. 

For your consideration and addition. Feel free to add the tracked additions in the attached to your overall version . 

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
Subject: breakdown of jobs to be split between DNRM and DSD/ CGO 
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

Need to attribute job number on website to 'p roponent' or 'Adani'////DSD 

List of mines- needs full list of mines (eight mine projects rather than two mentioned) Kathy E 

Expla in, in layman's terms, the definition of 'financial closure' ... CG 

CG needs to indicate the next stage, how long before work can start and employment begins 

What's left to go? How long? When? (anticipated answer - depends on Adan i, etc .) NRM/CG 

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

The information i n this emai l toge t her with any a t t a c hments is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed a nd may contain confidential and/or privi leged material . Ther e is no waiver of a ny 
conf identiality/ pr i vilege by your inadvertent rec ei pt o f this ma t eri al . 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business . 

I f you have received thi s message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Carmichael project another step closer to job creation 

The $2 1.7 billion Carmichael coal mine and rail project has its most significant state approval to 
date: its mining leases, further paving the way for thousands of jobs. 

Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines Dr Anthony Lynham 
today announced he had granted three individual mining leases for the Galilee Basin proj ect. 

"This is a very significant step after extensive government and community scrutiny of this project 
through public consultation, objections and Land Court hearings," he said. 

" I have fully considered the applications and related information, as required under legislation, and 
granted three 30-year leases for underground and open-c t mining. 

"The mine holds an environmental authority with about 140 conditions to protect local flora and 
fauna, groundwater and surface water resources, as well as controls on dust and noise. 

"Those conditions include nine relating to the black-throated finch as re uired by the Land Court. 

"A further xx stringent and wide-ranging conditions apply to the rail and port elements of the project. 

"Overall, the coal , rail and port project has 19 permits and approvals at local, state and federal level, 
including nine primary approvals. 

"This is tangible evidence ofthe Palas~czuk Government 's commitment to the sustainable 
development of the Galilee B 1 for the thousands of jobs and economic development it will 
create." 

· eved progress while keeping all of its election 

"We have protected the aley Valley etlands and the Great Barrier Reef by not allowing dredge 
spoil to be dumped on the etlands or in the GBR World Heri tage Area," he said. 

"There will be no dredging a Aobo Point until Adani demonstrates financial closure and 
Queensland taxpayers will not fund infrastructure for the project." 

The leases --- 70441 Carmichael, 70505 Carmichael East and 70506 Carmichael North --- are about 
about 160km north-west of Clennont in the Galilee Basin and are estimated to contain II billion 
tonnes of thermal coal. 

The process to date has included public objections in 20 14, Land Court hearings in 2015, and a Land 
Court recommendation in December 2015 that the mining leases should be granted. 

Dr Lynham said the leases provided for mining and the development of infrastructure such as haul 
roads, buildings, workshops, transmission lines and pipelines. 

RTIP1516-062 page number 123
Full



"As part of the provision of these mining leases, Adani has submitted a detailed development plan 
that outlines how this project will be progressed over the first five years," he said. 

"Adani has other processes to complete before mine construction can start, including: 
• one remaining Indigenous Land Use Agreement with the native title owners for land for mine 

infrastructure 
• minor approvals for power, water, roadworks and the airport 
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
Thursday, 24 March 2016 9:50 AM 

To: Annmarie Faulkner; Michael O'Meara 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media; ELLIOTT Julian 
Additions to Carmichael Q&As 

Attachments: QAs V2.docx 

Importance: High 

Categories: Yes 

Hi Annemarie and Michael, 

Please find attached tracked additions to the Q&As which cover off on the DNRM components of the 

'what happens next' and the 'ILUA' issues. 

Queensland 
Government For your consideration and addition. Feel free to add the tracked additions in the attached to your 

overall version. 

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

What happens next? DNRMICG 

Need to check job numbers in media release DSD 

Need to attribute job number on website to 'proponent' or ' Adani' I I I IDSD 

List of mines- needs full list of mines (eight mine projects rather than two mentioned) Kathy E 

Explain, in layman's terms, the definition of 'financial closure' ... CG 

CG needs to indicate the next stage, how long before work can start and employment begins 

What's left to go? How long? When? (anticipated answer - depends on Adani, etc.) NRMI CG 

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

Need a map to show where leases are {DNRM) 

Need a map of the Galilee corridor {DSD and DNRM) 

Abbot Point pictures- check Jan has all she needs 

Michael O'Meara 
Media Manager 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M

Queensland 
Government 

Levell3, 61 Mary Street , Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material . There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privil ege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, d istribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to i nform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
t his message and any copies of this message from your computer a nd /or your computer system network . 
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Of A - Adant Carmichael mining leases Last saved 24 March 201622 Marsh 201e By· 

CURLEWIS Colleen 

Q&A 
• Information from DNRM sourced from Peter Donaghy, Stephen Smith, Debbie-Jo MacDonald (coal 

assessment hub); Johanna Clark (pneumoconiosis); Warwick Squire and lan Gordon (water) 
• Information current at 1810312016 - groundwater approvals may transition to different sections of 

water act pending WROLA amendments. 

TOP LEVEL MESSAGES 
• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the 

granting of mining leases for the $21.7 billion Carmichaei-GGal Mmine and Rail project. 

• The Queensland Government has set over 190 stringent and wide ranging conditions to the 
leases to ensure the protection of landholders, local flora and fauna, groundwater resources and 
surface water as well as placing controls on dust and noise. 

• The Adani/Carmichael project will generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties that 
contribute to infrastructure and social, health and education services to all Queenslanders, while 
also providing jobs and business opportunities for 1 OOOs of Queens landers. 

MINE, GRANTS, APPROVALS, TIMELINES 

Whe re is the mine s ite? What are the nearest towns? 
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

leases grant for underground and open cut mining and are in effect for 30 years . 

• The grants include infrastructure such as haul roads , buildings, workshops, overburden, 
transmission lines and pipelines as well as the mining of coal. 

Wha t is the foo tprint o f the lease a rea (size)? 
• The total area of the mining lease applications is 41 ,129 hectares with surface area of 40,898 

hectares . 

Wha t happens next and when a re the devele t~ment milestones before production ca n start? 
• Before production can begin, the rail infrastructure needs to be constructed. This will hinge on the 

finalisation of the rail corridor between the Mining leases and Abbott Point. 

• Adani will also need to resolve outstanding issues in relation to approvals for power, water. 
roadworks and the airport, as well as lodging financial assurance to the Department of Environment 
and Heritage Protection. before the ext raction and export of coal can begin. 

• Adani is required to ;d,emonstrate financl alclosure betoLe dredgingcanbeqin at the Port of Abbot 
Point. 
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Of A - Adan1 Carmichael mining leases Last saved 24 March 201622 MaFGi12019 By 
CURLEWIS Colleen 

_• _ Taxpayer money will not fund Galilee Basin mining projects or associated infrastructure; these costs 
will be met by mining companies. 

• -------- - ----------- ~~~-•--- - - -- ------------- - --------------- -- ------
What if the Indigenous Land Use Agreement is not approved by the Wangan and Jagalingou •, 
People? ----- - -·\ -

If the Wangan and Jagalingou People (W&Jl do not authorise the proposed Indigenous Land Use 

Agreement ( ILUA) at the authorisation meeting on 16 April 2016 in Maryborouqh. the Queensland 

Government will explore alternative options with Adani. 
AaaAi will also Reoa-t()a(jemeRstratQ.fiRaAeial-elosuf&..OOfef"~mdgiAg-oaA~iR at tl<e-R<>f:taQf: Abbot 

' 
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STAKEHOLDERS 

Has the company completed all of its statutor y r equirem ents including compensation 

agreemen ts with affected traditional owners, landholders and local councils? 

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

Has the government notified all pa rties as required by regulations? 

• A monthly report is issued to local government, and DNRM's valuations planning, and resources 

assessments hubs to advise of the granting of new mining leases . 

• The holder (Adani) is obliged to notify the landholders of the grant or renewal of a ML within 20 
business days after the holder receives notice of the grant or renewal. 

ECONOMIC 

Wha t is the a nticipated production per yeat· a nd for how long? 

• The Carmichael mine is expected to produce up to 60 million tonnes per annum, with a total 
resource in excess of 11 Billion tonnes. 

• It is estimated that the mine will have a lifespan of approximately 56 years. 
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Of A - Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved 24 March 201622 March 2016 By· 

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
business opportunities for thousands of Queenslanders . 

• Coal alone makes up around 40 per cent of Queensland's exports or $18.35 billion for the 2014-15 
financial year. (201 4-15 Qld Treasury: http://www. qgso. qld. gov.au!products!tables!os-exports­
goods-industry-qld!index.php) 

• The Carmichael Mine and Rail Project alone could attract investment of up to $21.7 billion for 
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
• There are six proposed mines in the Galilee Basin. As well as Adani's Carmichael project, GVK's 

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

How can individ uals, contractors (for example civil engineers or professional services) 
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
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OfA Adant Carmichael mining leases Last saved 24 March 201622 MarGh 2016 By 

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

What is the government doing to ensure "Black Lung" r isks are being managed at the 

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

How will threatened fauna and flora in the permit a rea be protected? How will 
condi tions be monitored and enforced? 

• The Department of Environment and Heritage Protection issued a final environmental authority (EA) 
for Adani's Carmichael Mine project on 2 February 2016 with approximately 140 conditions, 
including 9 conditions relating to the black throated finch as required by the Land Court. 

• The EA application was vigorously assessed by EHP and acted on recommendations made by the 
Land Court. 

• EHP is confident the strict conditions placed on the EA. including extra requirements based on the 
Land Court's recommendations, will ensure this mine will not pose an unacceptable risk to the 
environment and any potential impacts will be closely monitored. 
http://www. ehp. qld .qov. au/mediareleases/2016-02-02-adanis-carmichael-coal-mine-ea­
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
http:l/statements .qld .qov. au/Statement/20 14/5/Si coordi natorqeneral-decides-on-qal ilee-mine 

o The Coordinator-General is responsible for monitoring and enforcing these conditions under 
the State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971 (SDPWO Act). 
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Of A - Adani Carmichael m1n1ng leases Last saved. 24 March 201622 MaFGh 2QHI By 
CURLEWIS Colleen 

o Compliance with the conditions set by the Coordinator-General is a legal requirement , and 
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

Wha t protections are in place or will be put in place to provide additiona l protections 

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

Is th e governme nt co nfident tha t the impacts on groundwa ter have been appropr iately 
ma naged ? 

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

In the face of worseni ng climate cha nge, why is the government pursing the Australia 's 
largest coal mine? 

• Under the Solar Future program, an inquiry into a 50 per cent renewable energy target for 
Queensland by 2030 is being undertaken. 
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Of A - Ad ani Carmichael m1nmg leases Last saved 24 March 201622 March 201€i By 
CURLEW IS Colleen 

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
To: Annmarie Faulkner; ELLIOTT Julian; PARDEY Trent 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kathy English; Bee Collins; CURLEWIS Colleen; Media 
breakdown of jobs to be split between DNRM and DSD/CGO 

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

Need to attribute job number on website to 'proponent' or 'Adani'////DSD 

List of mines- needs full list of mines (eight mine projects rather than two mentioned} Kathy E 

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

o Unions (Jan will provide} 

o Loca l Regional Organisation of Councils CG 

o Chamber of Commerce DSD 

Need a stakeholder letter regarding mining lease (to echo med ia release) DNRM 

Need a map to show where leases are (DNRM} 

Need a map of the Galilee corridor (DSD and DNRM} 

Abbot Point pictures - check Jan has all she needs 

END 

Queensland Michael O'Meara 
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

<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au > (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au)' 

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

Regard, Annmarie 

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

www.statedeve lopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Kathy English 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 12:29 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Cc: Bee Collins 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Hi Annmarie, 
Just getting back to you on these items: 

• Media release: Colleen is organising internal NRM approvals . It will then come to us for approval by CG and 
DG -will the media team organise these when we hear back from NRM? 

• Q&As now updated - Background note that we will need to check in the environmental legislation when bill is 
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
Level 4, 63 George Street, Brisba ne QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 11:27 AM 
To: CURLEWIS Colleen; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
Cc: ELLIOTT Julian 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Thanks for your timely responses. 

Bee, please note Colleen's comments re project milestones in the Announcement Approach. Could you please update 
this. 

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

www .statedevelopment . qld .gov .au 

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
I' ve added a couple of small changes and a suggestion to include the fo llowing in the key messages (approach 
document} - this will require DSD's further input ... 

• Whi le the grant ing of the mining leases is a significant milestone for the project , there are many other approvals and 

developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coal can begin . 

Also in the overview doc the statement : "Galilee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining 
royalties" seems to be uber-conservative and doesn't give context of the time. I suggest the following (which has 
been checked by the ML grant team}: "Galilee Basin projects would generate many billions of dollars in mining 
royalties over the life of the mine." 
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The figure that is predicted on current terms (but NOT to be used or published) is to 2050. OSR 

manages royalties ca lculations if more info is required on how that is worked out. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T :
M:

From: Kathy English [mailto:kathy.english@dsd.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:34 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; ELLIOTI Julian; CURLEWIS Colleen 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Sorry- we need to speak to the SDA team and they're in a meeting til 10. 

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

www.st atedeve lopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:22 AM 
To: Kathy English; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.gld.gov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.gov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.gov.au)' 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 8:59AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.gld.gov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
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
advised that operations cannot have 100% fifo if they are closer than 45km commuting distance by road to a regional 

3 
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centre with a population of over 500 people . This may not apply to Carmichael. However, the legislation will also 
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
Level4, 63 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 5:08 PM 
To: Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; Kathy English; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
< Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.gov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au)' 
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

The informacion in this email cogecher with any attachments is intended only for the person or e nt ity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privi leged material. There is no waiver o f any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadve rtent receipt of t his material . 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distri bucion and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked co inform t he sender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies o f t his message f rom your computer and/or your computer syscem network. 
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

• Environmental assessments are thorough-environmental impact studies for the Carmichael mine, rai l 
and port projects have totaled over 23,500 pages of information. 

• Taxpayers will not fund Galilee Basin mining projects or associated infrastructure; these costs wi ll be met 
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

• The Adani/Carmichael project will generate many millions of dollars in mining roya lties that contribute to 

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
These include app.lications for the rail corridor, water infrastructure and port terminal as well as approvals 
for the project's power, airport and quarry operations. 

The role of the coordinator-genera l 

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
RTIP1516-062 page number 139 Full



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

• The Coordinator-General is working with Adani on land access issues for the proposed rai l corridor 

infrastructure and ancillary works within the Galilee Basin SDA (e.g. Moray Downs). 

• The Coordinator-Genera l's Galilee Basin SDA Landholder Liaison Manager has regular, direct contact with 

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

• The Coordinator-Genera l approved the environmental report for the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail 

project on 7 May, 2014. 

• The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the North Ga lilee Basin Rail Project 

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
• The 'chain of responsibility'- Environmental Protection (Chain of Responsibility) Amendment Bill 2016 that 

was referred to the parliament's Agriculture and Environment Committee for consideration (EHP) 

http:l/statements.qld.qov.au/Statement/2016/3/15/qovernment-moves-to-en(orce-chain-o(­

responsibility-system-(or-costly-environmental-c/eanups 

FIFO 

• The government is supporting jobs for mining communities, and has committed to ending 100 per cent fly­
in fly-out operations where nearby regional towns have a capable workforce.) 
http:l/statements.qld.gov.au/Statement/2016/3/17/qovt-to-deliver-choice-(or-resource-communities­
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

r·· -. - - - ----·-·.- - ,-·--~-- ·~-- • - c·---~-·- -. . ·~ -- ••• - --- . - . -l 
l . 

• •I 

L-....ec..---.... - - - . -:.-.__ - ~·hd:;.;Ql...;::;.a. '"l.!:r.L~••tt~:..__.4t!.~ a. ...... '.. .,.,;:_._:-.."l- • ::..~ • ...,--~.,:.:::;....:.... ,.._~ - ..:.;...w~fl,-...._.....-L ...... ~ ~~ 

• Adani - Authorised Holder Representative, (Adani Head of Mining Operations) 

Note it is recommended to carefully consider any further meetings Adani, as there is a risk given the 
many live statutory and legal processes going on. 

• Queensland Resources Council - Chief Executive, 

• Isaac Regional Council - Mayor, Anne Baker primary council area- very supportive) 

• Charters Towers Regional Council - Mayor, Frank Beveridge (seconda ry counci l area) 

• Queensland Resources Council - Chief Executive Officer, 

• WWF Australia - Mobile - Direct line

• Whitsundays Regional Council- Mayor Jenny Whitney, Phone: or email, 
whitsundayrc.qld .gov.au 

• WWF - Note that the WWF is represented on the Minister's community resources roundtable. See: 
h ttps :I lwww. d n rm .q I d .gov. au I our -d epa rtm entl poI i cies-i nit i ativesl m i ning-reso u rcesl resources­
queenslandlcommunity-roundtable 

• Resources Ministerial roundtable - full list of who attends is here : 
https :I lwww. d nrm. q I d .gov. au I our -d epa rtm entl poI i cies-i nit i ativesl mini ng-resou rcesl resources­
queenslandlministeria l-roundtable 
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

The granting of a mining lease for the $21.7 billion Carmichael coal mine project will 
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

'The Queensland Coordinator General approved the Carmichael project under 190 
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
http://www.statedevelopment.g ld.qov.au/assessments-and-approvals/carmichael­
coa l-mine-and-rail-project. htm I 

Further information about the Carmichael coal mine and rail project is available at 
http://www.statedevelopment.g ld.qov.au/assessments-and-approvals/carmichael­
coa l-mine-and-rail-project.html 

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

" My department has advised that it is awaiting confirmation from Adani that the 
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
based approval for dredging for the Abbot Point expansion. 

"The next step for Abbot Point is for Adani to finalise approvals for the rail in- loading 
facilities, onshore stockpile yards and offshore wharves and this is now underway. " 

Dr Lynham said the progress had been achieved while meeting the Palaszczuk 
Government's commitment to protect the Great Barrier Reef. 

" I reiterate our election commitment here again today: there will be no dredging at 
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
• Information current at 18103/2016- groundwater approvals may transition to different sections of 

water act pending WROLA amendments. 

TOP LEVEL MESSAGES 
• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the 

granting of mining leases for the $21.7 billion Carmichael coal mine project. 

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
contribute to infrastructure and social , health and education services to all Queenslanders, while 
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

Page 1 of 5 
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Q&A- Adan1 Carmichael mining leases Last saved 22 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

• Coal alone makes up around 40 per cent of Queensland's exports. 
(2014-15 Qld Treasury: http://www.qgso.qld.gov.au/products/tables/os-exports-goods-industry­
qld/index.php) 
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
Downer EDI -when they become available and as Adani continues to progress from the approvals 
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
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Q&A- Adan1 Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 22 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

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
http://www. parliament.gld .gov.au/documents/tableOffice/Bill Materiai/160315/Environment. pdf 

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
http://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/mediareleases/2016-02-02-adanis-carmichael-coal-mine-ea­
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
http:/lstatements.qld.gov.au/Statement/2014/5/8/coordinatorgeneral-decides-on-galilee-mine 

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
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael m1nmg leases Last saved 22 March 2016 By CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:52 PM 
Annmarie Faulkner 

Cc: Jessica De Simone; PARDEY Trent; CURLEWIS Colleen; Kathy English; Bee Collins; 

ELLIOTT Julian 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 
Attachments: QAs V1.2 with coal income.docx; Carmichael Mine Announcement Approach March 

with Matt Grant's changes 33.docx 

Importance: High 

Categories: Yes 

AM, 

Two things as discussed and doc additions made 

Q&As 

Qld coal exports for 2014-15 worth $18.35 billion as stated in the link 

Announcement approach. 

Inserted Matt Grant's FIFO words. 

Changes in RED 

Cheers 

M 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:37 PM 
To: CURLEWIS Colleen; Kathy English; Bee Collins; ELUOTT Julian 
Cc: Jessica De Simone; Michael O'Meara; PARDEY Trent 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Thanks Colleen. 

I have accepted this change. 

Bee and Kathy, let me know if you think we need to submit new versions of this material to CG and DDG for 
approval? 

Regards, Annmarie 

Queensland 
Government 

Annmarie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M 
Level 13, 61 Mary Street , Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 
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From: CURLEWIS Colleen [ mailto:Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.qov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:32 PM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Kathy English; Bee Collins; ELLIOTT Julian 
Cc: Jessica De Simone; Michael O'Meara; Gemma Sheahan; PARDEY Trent 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Hi All 

I' ve attached the Q&As with one revision in attached with regard to how we refer to the name and the value of the 
project. Following check ing with Kathy, the preferred wording is: $21.7 billion Carmichael mine and rail project. 

I think this needs to be made clear to everyone involved including Mins as I have noticed some inconsistencies. For 
example the $21.7B figure was used against a shortened version in a recent ministerial statements - $21.7 billion 
Carmichael coal project and in a media statement from the CG dated 8/5/2014- it was $16.5 billion Carmichael 
Coal Mine and rail project. Last week the Bowen Independent used the - $16.5 billion Carmichael coal mine in the 
Galilee Basin. 

I' ve attached the media release w ith a new opening par that addresses this issue. 

Regarding approvals, Julian has got approval from the appropriate levels with in DNRM and we are happy to 
proceed. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T:
M: 

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.qov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 3:10PM 
To: Kathy English; Bee Collins; ELLIOTT Julian; CURLEWIS Colleen 
Cc: Jessica De Simone; Michael O'Meara; Gemma Sheahan 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Hi there. 

Please find attached the final updated documents . 

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
approvals for the project 's power, airport and quarry operations. 

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

-· -., 

Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M
Level 13, 61 M ary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
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PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 
www.statedevelopment .qld.gov.au 

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
document)- this will require DSD's further input ... 

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
manages royalties ca lcu lations if more info is required on how that is worked out. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T: 
M:

From: Kathy English [mailto:kathy.english@dsd .qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:34AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; ELLIOTT Julian; CURLEWIS Colleen 
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

-~-~~~---1--

p 
Level4, 63 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.q ld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:22 AM 
To: Kathy English; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 8:59 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
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
Queensland Level 4, 63 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
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
Level 13, 61 Mary St reet , Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

The information in this email t ogether wi th any a ttachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/o r privileged material. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material . 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, dis tribution and /or publication of this email message i s prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked t o inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
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
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael m1nrng leases Last saved: 22 March 2016 By· CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

• Coal alone makes up around 40 per cent of Queensland 's exports or $18.35 billion for the 2014-
15 financial year. 
(2014-15 Qld Treasury: http://www.qgso.qld.gov.au/products/tables/os-exports-goods-industry-
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael mmmg leases Last saved: 22 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

How will threatened fauna and flora in the Eermit area be Q,rotected? How will 
conditions be monitored and enforced? May need DEHP input following parliament 
announcement that a 'chain of responsibility' amendment bill to EHP Act 17/3/16 
http://www. parliament.q ld .gov.au/documents/tableOffice/Bill Materiai/160315/Environment.pdf 

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
http://www. ehp. q ld. gov. au/media releases/20 16-02-02 -a dan is-ca rm ichael-coal-m i ne-ea­
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

Page 4 of 5 

RTIP1516-062 page number 158
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

aga inst the SDPWO Act. 

• Prepared communication strategies, materials and announcements must not pre-empt the Coordinator­

General's decision or their timing. 

KEY MESSAGES 
The Queensland Government strongly supports the sustainable development of the Galilee Basin . 

• Coal exports are an important part of the Queensland economy, providing jobs, royalties and business 

opportunities for thousands of Queenslanders. 

• Gali lee Basin projects, including Adani's Carmichael Coal and Rail project would create many direct and 

indirect jobs, and create a pipeline of projects for Queensland businesses. 

• Gali lee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties, which contribute to 

provide infrastructure and social, hea lth and education services across Qu eensland. 

• Queensland's mining industry operates within a strong environmental legislative framework, unlike many 
of our international competitors. 

• Environmental assessments are thorough- environmental impact studies for the Carmichael mine, rail 
and port projects have totaled over 23,500 pages of information. 

• Taxpayers will not fund Galilee Basin mining projects or associated inf rastructure; these costs will be met 
by mining companies. 

Granting the Carmichael mining leases puts Queensland one step closer to the creation of 1000s of 

jobs and business opportunities. 

• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another mi lestone with the granting of 

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
approvals and developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coal can begin. 
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

• Three further MCU applicat ions are currently being considered. The Coordinator-General is committed to 

providing outstanding approva ls as efficiently as possible while ensuring assessment and decisions are 

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

http:l/statements.qld.qov.au/Statement/2016/3/15/qovernment-moves-to-en(orce-chain-of­

responsibility-system-for-costly-environmenta/-c/eanups 

FIFO 

• The proposed Carmichael mine is a considerable distance from existing regional centres. 
FIFO/DIDO workers will be required to construct the project and this is generally 
supported by the local community. Some FIFO workers are likely to be involved in the 
operation of the mine. 

• The Queensland Government supports jobs for mining communities. It has committed to 
ending 100 per cent FIFO workforces for the operation of mines near existing regional 
communities and providing equal opportunity of employment for suitably qualified 
workers living near resource projects. 

• Regulation of foreign worker visas is the responsibility of the Commonwealth 
Government. 

• Adani in February 2012 said it would employ Australians before it sourced workers from 
overseas 

• http://statements. qld. qov.au/Statement/2016/3/17/qovt -to-deliver-choice-for-resource-communities­
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

r,~ ~ i' ·-~~~~~~~~:~·~~::.~,~-~~~~~-~-,;·, '': ·:· 7·~.r~ ~:.:·_ ::~·~t~-:·· .; . .- : .. -~ '~-~~~-r-•,o'- ... _. ••· _: .•··~··.-·-<i 
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• Adani - Authorised Holder Representative, {Adani Head of Mining Operations) 

Note it is recommended to carefully consider any f urther meetings Adani, as there is a risk given the 
many live statutory and legal processes going on. 

• Queensland Resources Council - Chief Executive,
• Isaac Regional Council - Mayor, Anne Baker (primary council area- very support ive) 
• Charters Towers Regional Council - M ayor, Frank Beveridge (secondary counci l area) 

• Queensland Resources Council Chief Executive Officer,
• WWF Australia - Mobile - Direct line
• Whitsundays Regional Council - Mayor Jenny Whitney, Phone: r email, 

wh itsundayrc.qld.gov .au 

• WWF- Note that the WWF is represented on the Minister's community resources roundtable. See : 
https :/ /www. d n rm .qld .gov. au/our -d epa rtm ent/ poI i ci es-i nit i atives/ mining-resources/resources­
queensland/ community-roundtable 

• Resources Ministerial roundtable - full list of who attends is here: 
• https:/ /www. d nrm. qld .gov.au/ our -department/ policies-in itiatives/m i ning-resou rces/ reso u rces­

queensland/ministerial-roundtable 
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Annmarie Faulkner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Hi Al l 

CURLEWIS Colleen <Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au> 
Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:32PM 
Annmarie Faulkner; Kathy English; Bee Collins; ELLIOTT Julian 
Jessica De Simone; Michael O'Meara; Gemma Sheahan; PARDEY Trent 
RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 
QAs V1.1 cc.docx; Carmichael Mine Announcement Approach March cc.docx; 
160318 Carmichael mining lease another step closer to job creation cc.doc 

Yes 

I' ve attached the Q&As with one revision in attached with regard to how we refer to the name and the value of the 
project. Following checking with Kathy, the preferred wording is : $21.7 billion Carmichael mine and rail project. 

I think this needs to be made clear to everyone involved including Mins as I have noticed some inconsistencies. For 
example the $21.7B figure was used against a shortened version in a recent ministeria l statements - $21.7 billion 
Carmichael coal project and in a media statement from the CG dated 8/5/2014- it was $16.5 billion Carmichael 
Coal Mine and rail project. Last week the Bowen Independent used the - $16.5 billion Carmichael coal mine in the 
Galilee Basin. 

I' ve attached the media release with a new opening par that addresses this issue. 

Regarding approvals, Julian has got approval from the appropriate levels within DNRM and we are happy to 
proceed. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T:
M:

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld .gov.au] 
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
Level 4, 63 George Street , Brisbane QLD 4000 
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

Julian I will need your approval on the final package before it goes to. Jan. 

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

From: CURLEWIS Colleen [mailto:Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.gov.au] 
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
document)- this will require DSD's furthe r input ... 

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

The figure that is pred icted on current terms (but NOT to be used or published) i to 2050. OSR 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:22AM 
To: Kathy English; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.gld.gov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Col leen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.gov.au> (Col leen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au)' 
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
4 
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
www .stated eve lopment. g ld .gov .au 

The information in this email togethe r with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material . There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material . 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of t his emai l message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to i nform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
t his message and any copies of t his message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 22 March 2016 By CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

granting of mining leases for the $21 .7 billion Carmichael ooal Mine and Rail project. 

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

• Coal alone makes up around 40 per cent of Queensland 's exports. 
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

• The Adani Carmichael mine will generate millions of dollars in mining royalties. 

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
register an exp1·ession of interest for this project? 

• Expressions of interest for labour hire or packets of work will continue to be advertised through the 
project partners Adani is working with to deliver its mine, rail and port projects - POSCO E&C and 
Downer EDI -when they become available and as Adani continues to progress from the approvals 
to the build phase of its projects. http://www.adaniaustralia .com/media/media-releases 

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
fly-out operations where nearby regional towns have a capable workforce . 

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
http :!/statements. q ld. gov. a u/Statement/20 14/5/8/coord i natorgeneral-decides-on-ga li lee-mine 

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
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Q&A - Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved. 22 March 2016 By· CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

J • Galilee Basin projects, including Adani's Carmichael Mine~ and Rail project would create many direct 

and indirect jobs, and create a pipeline of projects for Queensland businesses. 

• Gali lee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining royalties, which contribute to 

provide infrastructure and social, health and education services across Queensland. 

• Queensland' s mining industry operates within a strong environmental legislative framework, unlike many 
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

Granting the Carmichael mining leases puts Queensland one step closer to -the creation of 1000s of 
jobs and business opportunities. 
• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the granting of 

mining leases for the $21 .7 bi llioA Carmichael eeal mine~. 

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

infrastructure and social, health and education services to all Queenslanders, whi le also providing jobs and 

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

General has made 12 subsequent approva ls, such as material change of use (MCU) applicat ions within the 

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

• The Coordinator-General is also facilitating negotiations between Adani and the Wangan and Jaga lingou 

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

infrastructure and anci llary works within the Galilee Basin SDA (e.g. Moray Downs). 

• The Coordinator-General's Gali lee Basin SDA Landholder Liaison Manager has regular, direct contact with 

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

I • The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the Carmichael feiH Mine and Rail 

project on 7 May, 2014. 

• The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the North Gali lee Basin Rail Project 

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

• The 'chain of responsibility' - Environmental Protection (Chain of Responsibility) Amendment Bi ll 2016 that 

was referred to the parliament's Agriculture and Environment Committee for consideration (EHP) 

http://statements. qld. qov. au/Statement/2016/3/15/qovernment -moves-to-en(orce-chain-o(­

responsibility-system-for-costly-environmental-cleanups 

FIFO 

• The government is supporting jobs for mining communities, and has committed to ending 100 per cent fly­
in fly-out operations where nearby regional towns have a capable workforce.) 
http:/lstatements.qld.qov.au/Statement/2016/3/17/qovt-to-deliver-choice-(or-resource-communities­
workers 

MEDIA 
DNRM has led the development of a media release and supporting Q&As (attached) regarding t he granting of 

the mining leases. 
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THIRD PARTIES & KEY STAKEHOLDERS 
Proposed third parties and stakeholder for involvement in a potential announcement (suggestions only) : 

"'· -- -·-- -, - ~~--"" •--..---:-- • ~ ' •• -•. -..-... --,·-~--·--:-.-:l'-~ .... ~--~ ••-- ,.., -~ • ~ - -- Yj . . 

t.zr~~&..lU·...-..._.~'·• -~ -• -~..,.., •. _;ot_..:.; ... ~:~~ -·•-' l-"•llf~~~n.~~~~ ...... !._,_.::._"'.!.".r ... t_"·~·-:.or~.._..__ ..... ~---=-"-1 

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

• Isaac Regional Council - Mayor, Anne Baker (primary council area- very supportive) 
• Charters Towers Regional Council - Mayor, Frank Beveridge secondary council area) 

• Queensland Resources Council - Chief Executive Officer, 

• WWF Australia Mobile- Direct line
• Whitsundays Regional Council- Mayor Jenny Whitney, Phone: or email, 

whitsundayrc.qld.gov.au 

• WWF- Note that the WWF is represented on the Minister' s community resources roundtable. See: 
https:/ /www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/ our-department/policies-initiatives/mining-resources/resources­
queensland/community-roundtable 

• Resources Ministerial roundtable - full list of who attends is here: 
• https:f /www .dnrm .q ld.gov .au/ ou r-department/policies-initi atives/m i ning-resources/resou rces­

queensland/ministerial -roundtable 

RTIP1516-062 page number 175

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing
personal
information

Sch. 4(4)(6)
- Disclosing
personal
information

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
personal information

Sch. 4
Disclosing personal
information

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Disclosing personal
information Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing

personal informationSch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
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

The granting of a mining lease for the $21 .7 bill ion Carmichael mine and rail project 
will help enable the creation of thousands of jobs in the Galilee Basin. The granting 
of a mining lease for the $21 .7 billion Carmichael coal mine project 'Nil I enable the 
creation of thousands of jobs in tho Galilee Basin , 2a00 jobs during construction and 
a further 3900 operational positions. 

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
http :1/www. statedevelopment.qld .gov .au/assessments-and-approvals/carmichael­
coal-mine-and-rail-project.html 

ENDS 
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Background information (for Minister's office) 

Wednesday, March 16, 2016 

Carmichael mine reaches milestone 

The $21.7 billion £:'!r_rl}ifila_el CQal_prqject. h_a_s P._a_?§~d_ a ~i_g!Jifi.f('lnt_f!1U~s_!:(1n_e_ ..yLtiJ _______ - { Formatted: Highlight 
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
work behind the scenes to properly progress these Galilee Basin mine projects, " he 
said. 

" I am advised that Adani has reached agreement on compensation with the remaining 
landholder. 

" My department has advised that it is awaiting confirmation from Adani that the 
agreement can now be filed in accordance with the Mineral Resources Act. 

" Once that occurs I wi ll be able to consider the application for the mining leases in the 
same way as for any other project. 

"The other milestone the mine, rail and port project has ach ieved is the last key state­
based approval for dredging for the Abbot Point expansion. 

"The next step for Abbot Point is for Adani to finalise approvals for the rail in-loading 
facilities, onshore stockpile yards and offshore wharves and this is now underway." 

Dr Lynham said the progress had been achieved whi le meeting the Palaszczuk 
Government's commitment to protect the Great Barrier Reef. 

"I reiterate our election comm itment here aga in today: there will be no dredging at 
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

Tuesday, 22 March 2016 3:31 PM 
Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins 
Michael O'Meara; Kirsty Elliott 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 
QAs V1.3.docx 

Categories: Yes 

Hi Annmarie, 
Apologies - just escaped from the mtg with Min's office. 

All docs reflect our key messages. However I've noticed that highlighted EHP question that we discussed earlier has 
re-appeared on the Q&As. 

I've updated your doc with this change (attached). 

Regards, 
Kathy 

Kathy English 
Project Manager, Media and Communications 
Economic Gateways, Major Projects and Property 
Department of State Development 

Queensland 
Government 

p

Level4, 63 George Street, Brisba ne QLD 4000 
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

I am under pressure to deliver these to Jan so please facil itate approval as a matter of urgency. 

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

Bee, please note Colleen's comments re project milestones in the Announcement Approach . Could you please update 
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

From: CURLEWIS Colleen [mailto:Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.qov.au] 
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
royalties" seems to be uber-conservative and doesn' t give context of the time. I suggest the fol lowing (which has 
been checked by the ML grant team) : "Galilee Basin projects would generate many billions of dollars in mining 
royalties over the life of the mine." 

The figure that is predicted on current terms (but NOT to be used or published) is to 2050. OSR 
manages royalties calcu lations if more info is required on how that is worked out. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T:
M:

From: Kathy English [mailto:kathy.enqlish@dsd.qld.qov.au] 
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

www.statedevelopment .gld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:22AM 
To: Kathy English; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.qov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.qov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.qov.au)' 
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
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld .gov.au)' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Hi All, 
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

May I ask you to look over this app~oach, and attachments, and confirm if you're comfortable fo~ the package to 
progress. 

Please feel free to recommend amendments. 

Regards, Annmarie 

4 

RTIP1516-062 page number 181

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
is addressed and may contain confident i al and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material . 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in e r ror, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your compute r system network. 
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Q&A - Adani Carmichael minmg leases Last saved: 22 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

Q&A 
• Information from DNRM sourced from Peter Donaghy, Stephen Smith, Debbie-Jo MacDonald (coal 

assessment hub); Johanna Clark (pneumoconiosis); Warwick Squire and lan Gordon (water) 
• Information current at 18/0312016 - groundwater approvals may transition to different sections of 

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
also providing jobs and business opportunities for 1000s of Queenslanders. 

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

How many mi ning leases area being granted? 
• Three - Mining Leases 70441, 70505 and 70506. 

What are these leases granting? 
• The Mining lease applications are for the purpose of mining coal and all associated purposes . The 

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

What a nd whe n are the developme nt miles tones before production can start? 
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
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Q&A- Ad ani Carmichael mining leases Last saved. 22 March 2016 By· CURLEWIS Colleen 

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
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Q&A - Adani Carmtchael mintng leases Last saved 22 March 2016 By· CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

How many jobs will this project cr eate? 

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

How can individua ls, contractors (for example civil engineers ot· professional services) 
regis ter a n expression of interest for this project? 

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

Is the governme nt r egulating the numbers of FI FO a nd foreign workers (visa)? 

• It is openly acknowledged that the Carmichael Project is in an isolated part of the state and FIFO 
and DIDO workers will be required to construct and operate the mine. 

• The government is supporting jobs for mining communities, and has committed to ending 100 per cent fly-in 
fly-out operations where nearby regional towns have a capable worl<force. 

Wha t is the government doing to ensure "Black Lung" risks ar e be ing managed a t the 
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
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Q&A- Adam Carmichael mining leases Last saved 22 March 2016 By· CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

ENVIRONMENT a nd WATER 

How will threatened fau na and flora in the permit area be protected? How will 
conditions be monitored and enforced? May need DEHP input following parliament 
announcemenl-tflat-a 'GRain.-ef-fesponsibiHY-amenG!nent bill to EHP Act-1713/+e 
http:Jft.w.w.parliament.qld.gov.auldocumentsltaG!eGfficeiBiiiMaterial/1 603-+aleRWonment.pElf 

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
http://www .eh p. qld.qov .au/mediarel eases/2016-02-02-adanis-carmichael-coal-mi ne-ea­
approved. html 

• The Coordinator-General approved the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project, subject to 
compliance with 190 stringent and w ide ranging conditions to protect landholders, local flora and 
fauna, groundwater resources and surface water as well as placing controls on dust and noise. 
http://statements. gld .gov .au/Statement/2014/5/8/coordinatorgeneral-decides-on-gal ilee-mine 

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
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Q&A - Adani Carmichael minmg leases Last saved 22 March 2016 By CURLEWIS Colleen 

with 140 conditions that include the additional conditions recommended by the Land Court of 
Queensland that relate to the Black Throated Finch. 

o EHP is responsible for managing compliance matters for the EA conditions. 

Background information: J his section will need to be reviewed once earl iament considers 

'chain of responsibility' amendments to EHP Act 

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
managed'? 

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

• Any surface water requirements for the proposed Carmichael mine wi ll require applications to be 
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
lat·gest coal mine? 

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
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Q&A- Adani Carmichael minmg leases Last saved 22 March 2016 By CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

ELLIOTT Jul ian <Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au > 

Tuesday, 22 March 2016 2:57 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Annmarie Faulkner; CURLEWIS Colleen; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Categories: Yes 

Hi Annmarie, 

I'm OK w ith the package going to Jan. I t hink we are just wa iting for DNRM internal approva ls on the draft release. 

Julian 

Julian Elliott 
Director 
Corporate Communications 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
and 
Department of Energy and Water Supply 

Level 4, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane OLD 4000 
T M 
E julian.elliott@dnrm.qld.qov.au 

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
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From: CURLEWIS Colleen [ mailto:Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld .gov.au] 
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

document)- this will require DSD' s further input ... 

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

manages royalties calculations if more info is required on how that is worked out. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T:
M:

From: Kathy English [mailto:kathy.english@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:34AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; ELLIOTT Julian; CURLEWIS Colleen 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Sorry- we need to speak to the SDA team and they're in a meeting til10. 

Queensland 
Government 

Kathy English 
Project Manager, Media and Communications 
Economic Gateways, Major Projects and Property 
Department of State Development 

p
Leve14, 63 George St reet , Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:22 AM 
To: Kathy English; Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.gld .gov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
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

The informacion in chis email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribut1on and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the s ender as quickly as possible and delete 
this message and any copies of chis message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Annmarie Faulkner 

From: 
Sent: 

CURLEWIS Colleen < Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au > 

Tuesday, 22 March 2016 12:16 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

PARDEY Trent; Annmarie Faulkner; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
ELLIOTI Julian 

Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Categories: Yes 

FYI - Trent is urgently progressing MR approvals through the Project Director, Pete Donaghy and 
the Deputy Director General, Mineral and Energy Resources, Rachael Cronin . 

Queensland 
Government 

Colleen Curlewis 
T:
M: 

From: PARDEY Trent 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 11:49 AM 
To: CURLEWIS Colleen; Annmarie Faulkner; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
Cc: ELLIOTT Julian 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

I'm happy with that addition, Colleen- as attached. 

Given the complexities around native title issues I'd prefer not to enter that territory in this draft media release . 

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

From: CURLEWIS Colleen 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 11:36 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
Cc: ELLIOTT Julian; PARDEY Trent 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Hi - looking at this do we at DNRM still need to include a line about native title? 

I think it wou ld be worth including this line under par 4 - "Whi le the granting of the mining leases is a significant 

milestone for the project, there are other approvals and developments that need to be concluded before extraction 

and export of coal can begin." 

I have CC Trent PARDEY on this also as he is our media lead on Adani. 

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
Cc: ELUOTI Julian 
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

From: CURLEWIS Colleen [mailto:Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld .gov.au] 
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
document)- th is will require DSD's further input ... 

• While the granting of the mining leases is a significant milestone for the project, there are many other approvals and 

developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coal can begin. 

Also in the overview doc the statement : "Galilee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining 
royalties" seems to be uber-conservative and doesn't give context of the time. I suggest the following {which has 

been checked by the ML grant team) : "Galilee Basin projects would generate many billions of dollars in mining 
royalties over the life of the mine." 

The figure that is predicted on current terms {but NOT to be used or published) is to 2050. OSR 
manages royalties ca lculations if more info is required on how that is worked out. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T :
M
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From: Kathy English [mailto:kathy.enqlish@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
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
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.qov.au)' 
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

I'm just trying to source the extra info for the med ia release now. 

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

www .statedevelopment. gld. gov .au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 5:08 PM 
To: Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; Kathy English; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.gov.au)' 
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

Annm arie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M 
Level 13, 61 Mary Street, Br isbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 
www .statedeve lopment.gld .gov .au 

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material . There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material . 

Any form o f review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business . 

If you have received this message in error , you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
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
Monday, 21 March 201611 :58 AM 

To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Cc: 

Subject: 
ELLIOTI Julian; kathy.english@dsd.gov.au; PARDEY Trent 

RE: Carmichael mine 

Categories: Yes 

Sorry I'm not sure what you mean by 'heading'? 

The EHP amendment (if passed) wou ld be about ensuring environmental responsibility is binding for the company. 

The other is a new policy on ruling out 100% fly in f ly out workforce- so in t he jobs category The statement says: 

" No 100 per cent FIFO operat ions in new mines where nearby regiona l towns have a capable workforce; and existing 

100 per cent FIFO operat ions to need to consider locals for employment." - although given the remoteness of the 
site, not sure if this wi ll be relevant. 

I just wanted to flag these with the team - I' m not sure how they will affect the project. 

Colleen Curlewis 
T:
M:

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 11:50 AM 
To: CURLEWIS Colleen 
Cc: ELLIOTT Julian; kathy.english@dsd.gov.au; PARDEY Trent 
Subject: RE: Carmichael mine 

Thanks. 

Can I give these a heading? 

Annmarie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Development 

P M 
Queensland Levell3, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
Government PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au 

From: CURLEWIS Colleen [mailto:Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 11:49 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Cc: ELLIOTT Julian; kathy.english@dsd.gov.au; PARDEY Trent 
Subject: RE: carmichael mine 
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The two other things that came up in parli last week that may be worth considering for how/if they are included in 
messaging are: 

• The 'cha in of responsibility' - Environmental Protection (Chain of Responsibility) Amendment Bill 2016 that 
was referred to the parliament's Agriculture and Environment Committee for consideration last week in 
parli (EHP} http://statements.qld.gov.au/Statement/2016/3/15/government-moves-to-enforce-chain-of­
responsibility-system-for-costly-environmental-cleanups 

• The Queensland Government will no longer allow new mining projects to operate under a 100 per cent FIFO 
po licy, announced last week in parli. (DSD) http:/!statements.g ld.gov.au/Statement/2016/3/17/govt-to­
deliver-choice-for-resource-communities-workers 

Cheers 

Colleen Curlewis 
T
M:

From: Annmarie Faulkner [mailto:Annmarie.Faulkner@dsd.qld.qov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 11:34 AM 
To: CURLEWIS Colleen 
Cc: ELLIOTT Julian; kathy.english@dsd.gov.au; PARDEY Trent 
Subject: Re: carmichael mine 

Thanks so much Colleen 

And can you recommend third parties and stakeholders? 

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
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 11:28 AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner 
Cc: ELLIOTT Julian; kathy.enqlish@dsd.qov.au; PARDEY Trent 
Subject: Carmichael mine 

Hi Annmarie 
Please find attached our Q&As and draft media release. 

We have also just been forwarded the below media enquiry from Jan- FYI. 
Kind regards 
Colleen 
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Colleen Curlewis 
Manager, Corporate Communications 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines 

T:
M:
A: Level 4, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane 
E: colleen.curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au 

From: Martin Jan 
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2016 11:11 AM 
To: Media DNRM; PARDEY Trent 
Cc: Stephen Johnson 
Subject: Fwd: MEDIA RELEASE: Traditional Owners reject Adani Carmichael mine for a third time 

Hi team 
DSD media will be in touch re: combined reactio to this. The Australiam has already been on to me. 

Rgds 
Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
Office of Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines 
m:

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 21 March 2016 at 10:44:54 AM AEST 
To: "Michaei.O'Meara@dsd.qld.gov.au" <Michaei.O'Mea ra@dsd.qld.gov.au>, Barry Broe 
<barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>, "Media@dsd .qld.gov.au" <Media@dsd.q ld.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: MEDIA RELEASE: Traditional Owners reject Adani Carmichael mine for a third time 

We will need a response to this. The Australian has just supplied this to me 
Rgds 
Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
Office of Dr Anthony Lynham MP 
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines 
m:

21 March 2016 

'Three strikes you're out' -Traditional Owners reject Adani Carmichael mine for a third 
time 
QLD Mines Minister Anthony Lynham must now step up and rule out issuing of mining leases 
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In a landmark moment of self-determination and a major blow to the Adani Carmichael coal mine, the Wangan and 
Jagalingou (W&J) people, traditional owners of the proposed mine site in QLD's Galilee Basin, on the weekend voted 
for the third time to reject a land deal with Indian giant Adani for its proposed mega-mine. 

W&J traditional owners came from all over Queensland to a meeting of the claim group and made it clear they will 
not be dictated to by a mining giant and manipulated by a complicit Government. 

W&J traditional owner and spokesperson, Adrian Burragubba said, "Our people voted unanimously at an 
authorisation meeting to reject Adani's repackaged deal, and to condemn them for falsely representing the position 
of the W&J people. We confirmed that no further negotiations with Adani will take place". 

The vote on Saturday follows two previous decisions of the majority to reject the Carmichael Mine, in 2012 and 
2014, and heads off a third attempt by Adani to force a land use deal onto the W&J people. 

If ever built, Adani's massive mine, the biggest in Australian history and in the southern hemisphere, would leave a 
legacy of destruction and waste across W&J's homelands and permanently damage their ancient spiritual 
connection to country. But the Traditional Owners have made it clear they reject Adani and their duplicitous ways. 
"No longer will Adani and our Governments, and their backers in the media, get to dictate the terms of engagement. 
We decide for ourselves what we want to do and what we want for our future generations. We will not trade away 
our human rights for the false promises of a foreign-owned mining company,", he said. 

"Our people unambiguously refused any agreement with Adani to dig the Carmichael mine on our country. If they 
try to take our lands, or strong-arm us with their phoney compensation deals, we'll see them in court. 

"This is a milestone in the sorry tale of the proponents' efforts to force this monstrosity of a mine on us. Three 
strikes, Adani, and you' re out. And our Governments better take notice too. Their discriminatory and coercive 
system for approving mining leases and administering native title, which denies us our rights, is being exposed. 

"The W&J's decision means the QLD government will finally have to face the dilemma of accepting that when we say 
no we means no, or acquiring our land against our will, extinguishing or impairing our native title rights and 
interests. Will they steal our lands out from under us through compulsory acquisition, and hand foreign 
multibillionaire Adani a mining lease? This would be a despicable act that returns us to the ugly and brutal past of 
Queensland and Australian history," said Mr Burragubba. 

"We will not let the Queensland government hide behind a mining company and absolve itself of responsibility, as if 
they don' t hold the whip hand in the dismantling of our rights. 

W&J traditional owner and spokesperson Murrawah Johnson said, " Last week, we had the contemptible spectacle 
of QLD Mines Minister Anthony Lynham, Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk, and Environment Minister Steven Miles 
sitting in our Parliament and gutlessly backing a bipartisan motion to develop the Adani mine. 

"Now, the only responsible course of action left to Mines Minister Anthony Lynham is to rule out issuing mining 
leases for Carmichael. Our internationally recognised legal rights include the right to free, prior and informed 
consent- we have not given our consent and we will not be bullied into giving it". 

" If Adani and its backers in government persist in their efforts to impose this mine without our consent, we will 
challenge this country's failed native title regime. We will stand against the Queensland and Federal government's 
neglect. And we will reserve our right to take action against Adani for its continual interference in our affairs, its 
attempts to throw its power and money around to buy off and dupe our people, and its devious efforts to engineer 
an agreement that crushes our rights and interests", said Ms Johnson. 

" In the Federal Court, we have already exposed Adani's fraudulent claims that their travesty would create 10,000 
jobs. Adani was forced to admit that if their mine was ever built the real figure would be around 1400", Adrian 
Burragubba sa id. "But these aren't real jobs. There is no mine, and their offer is hollow. 

"Colour brochures full of empty promises and inducements to sign deals are insulting. They will never gain our 
consent to the permanent and irreversible destruction of our homelands, and the violation of our connection to 

4 

RTIP1516-062 page number 200
Full



country from time immemorial. We deserve better than being thrown the bait of a few poorly paid jobs in a dirty 
coal pit or driving buses- while Adani hopes to rake in billions of dollars. 

"On any account, the supposed 'benefits' of this coal mine, employment, financial or otherwise, do not justify its 
broad scale destruction- of our sacred land, waterways, totemic trees and animals and of the climate, which will 
affect all peoples of the world. There is no reasonable case for it to go ahead on any grounds. 

"The big investment banks, which have already deserted the project in droves, can see that. The top f inancial 
analysts, who say this project is a dud and unbankable, can see that. The community, who are backing us in their 
hundreds of thousands, can see that", Mr Burragubba said. 

Murrawah Johnson said, "Our people and our country will not be "disappeared" by a foreign coal giant working 
through its lapdogs in our federal and state governments, and putting a glossy face on a diabolical project. 

"We are bigger than that. We are staying strong together. It is our responsibility to nurture our future generations 
as we have done for millennia past. Our people have spoken. Adani, the QLD government, and its counterparts in 
the federal government have been told . We've said it loud and clear, and once and for all: 'When we say no, we 
mean no'." 

For comment: 
W&J traditional owners and spokespeople 
Adrian Burragubba 
Murrawah Johnson
For background: 
Anthony Esposito 

No Means No video; W&J website . 

Images from original W&J campaign launch March 2015 inc. of spokespeople Adrian Burragubba and Murrawah 
Johnson here. Photos of meeting available on request. 

39 Mayne Road Bowen Hills QLD 4006 

w theaustralian.com.au 

THE AUSTRALIAN~ 
Subscribe to The Australian Follow us online 

The information in th is email together with any anachmcnts is intended only for the person or entit) to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvenent receipt of this material. 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this emai l message is prohibited, unless as a necessary pan of Depanmental business. 

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inlonn the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your 
computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Kathy English 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

PARDEY Trent <Trent.Pardey@dnrm.qld.gov.au> 
Thursday, 24 March 2016 11 :03 AM 
Annmarie Faulkner; Michael O'Meara 

I , , . 

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

Hi Michael -as discussed, our DOG has offered a couple of late minor changes as tracked in the attached. 

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

Thanks, Annemarie . 

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
Subject: RE: Additions to carmichael Q&As 

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
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From: PARDEY Trent [mailto:Trent.Pardey@dnrm.qld.gov.au) 
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

1

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

Need to attribute job number on website to 'proponent' or' Adani' I I I /DSD 

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

What' s left to go? How long? When? (anticipated answer - depends on Adani, etc.) NRM/ CG 

Confirm contact numbers for stakeholders 

o Juru (check spelling) DSD 

o Unions (Jan will provide) 

o Local Regiona l Organisation of Councils CG 

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

leve113, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

The 1nf ormat i on in this email together with any att achments is intended only for the person or entlty to which it 
i s addressed and may contain confidential and / or pri vileged ma terial. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 

Any f orm of review , disclosure, modificat~on, distribution and/or publication of this email message is proh1b i ted, 
unl ess as a necessa ry part of Departmen tal business . 

If you have rece1ved this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete 
thi s messa ge and any copies of this me ssage f r om your computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Carmichael project another step closer to job creation 

The $21.7 billion Cannichael coal mine and rail project has its most significant state approval to 
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

"I have fully considered the applications and related inform~~' as required under legislation, and 
granted three 30-year leases for underground and ope:·tm~. 

"The mine holds an environmental authority with about 140 conditions to protect local flora and 
fauna, groundwater and surface water resources, as well as controls on dust and noise. '.. '\:. 
"Those conditions include nine relating to the black-throated fmch as ~equired by the Land Court. 

'(" /--- ,.. . 

L-. '-··--· '-· 
"A further xx stringent and wide-ranging conditions apply to the rail and port elements of the project. 

\~ ~--
"Overall, the coal, rail and port ~roject has"t:,9 ,pe,~d app Is at local, state and federal level, 
including nine primary ap~r 1s. ~ . 

~ ' 
"This is tangible evidence f.the Pala . k Go · ent's c~itment to the sustainable 
develoP,ment of the ~alilee ~n ~ou=d>\.nfjobs and economic development it will 
create. / ~ 

./_, ,, 
lor Lynham said the governmen.!_had achiJved progress while keeping all of its election 
commitments on the project. .~ ~ 

"We have protected the Caley Valley wetlands and the Great Barrier Reef by not allowing dredge 
spoil to be dumped on the wetlands or in the GBR World Heritage Area,'' he said. 

~ £. 

'- ---------l Comment [Pn]: For DSD to confirm 
but DNRM has suggested tlus >bould be 
'r ecommended' ) 

"There will be no dredging at Abbot Point until Adani demonstrates fmancial closure and 
Queensland taxpayers will not fund infrastructure for the project.' j__ ... ____ ___ .. ...... .... _ ......... _ ... ........ . _ .. -.. ·{ Comment [RC2]: nus is I or DSD. 

The leases--- 70441 Carmichael, 70505 Carmichael East and 70506 Carmichael North --- are about 
about J60km north-west of Clermont in the Galilee Basin and are estimated to contain II billion 
tonnes of thermal coal. 

The process to date has included public objections in 2014, Land Court hearings in 2015, and a Land 
Court recommendation in December 20 I 5 that the mining leases sheuki-be granted. 

Dr L)11ham ~aid the lease~ prm·ided for mining and the development of infrastructure such as haul 
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
• ~pprovals for power, water, roadworks and the airport( ___ ___ , ... .. ..... .. .. .... .. ... --- ......... .. - -- -- -·{ Commcnt[RO]:Thisisolso DSD 

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
Attachments: Carmichael Mine Announcement Approach March.docx: 160318 Carmichael mining 

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
level13, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www .statedevelopment.gld. gov.au 

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
DG- will the media team organise these when we hear back from NRM? 

• Q&As now updated- Background note that we will need to check ln the environmental legislation when bill is 
considered by parliament 

• Bee and I have worked on the following sentence re approvals. Attached approach has been updated as 
such: 

o While the granting of the mining /eases is a significant milestone for the project, there are many other 
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
Leve14, 63 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 11:27 AM 
To: CURLEWIS Colleen; Kathy English; Bee Collins 
Cc: ELlJOTT Julian 
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
level 13, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QlD 4002 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: CURLEWIS Colleen [mailto:Colleen .Curlewis@dnrm.qld.gov.au) 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 10:25 AM 
To: Kathy English; Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins 
Cc: ELUOTT Julian 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Morning all, 
I've added a couple of small changes and a suggestion to include t he following in the key messages (approach 

document)- this will require DSD's further input ... 

• While the granting of the mining leases is a significant milestone for the project, there are many other approvals and 

developments that need to be concluded before extraction and export of coal can begin. 

Also in the overview doc the statement: "Galilee Basin projects would generate many millions of dollars in mining 
royalties" seems to be uber-conservative and doesn't give context of the time. I suggest the following (which has 

been checked by the ML grant team ): "Galilee Basin projects would generate many billions of dollars in mining 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9 :34AM 
To: Annmarie Faulkner; Bee Collins; ELLlOTT Julian; CURLEWIS Colleen 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

Sorry- we need to speak to the SDA team and they're in a meeting til 10. 

Kathy English 
Project Manager, Media and Communications 
Economic Gateways, Major ProJects and Property 
Department of State Development 

Queensland 
Government 

p

level4, 63 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 400:2 

www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au 

From: Annmarie Faulkner 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 9:22 AM 
To: Kathy English; Bee Collins; Julian.Eiliott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.gov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld .gov.au)' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Announcement Approach 

How long before I get the updated media release Kathy? 

Queensland 
Government 

Annmarie Faulkner 
Executive Director 
Engagement, Communication and Media 
Department of State Developmeht 

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
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2.016 5:08 PM 
To: Bee Collins; Julian.EIIiott@dnrm.qld.gov.au; Kathy English; 'CURLEWIS Colleen 
<Colleen.Curlewls@dnrm.gld.qov.au> (Colleen.Curlewis@dnrm.gld.gov.au)' 
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

The information in this email together w1th any attachments is intended onl y f or t he person or ent1ty to which 1t 
is addressed and may contai n conf i dential and/or privileged material. There i s no wai ver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of thjs material. 

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publicat i on of t his email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 

If you have rece1ved this message 1n error. you are asked to inform the sender as qu1 ckly as possible and d elete 
this message and any cop1es of th1s message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 
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Background information (for Minister's office) 

Wednesday, March 16, 2016 

Carmichael mine reaches milestone 

The $21 .7 billion Carmichael coal project has passed a significant milestone with 
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

"My department has advised that it is awaiting confirmation from Adanl that the 
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

"I reiterate our election commitment here again today: there wi ll be no dredging at 
Abbot Point until Adani demonstrates financial closure," he said. 

"Queensland taxpayers will not fund this infrastructure." 
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DRAFT MEDIA RELEASE INTERNAL USE ONLY 

Deadline BriefinQ officer Peter Donaghy 
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
http://www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au/assessments-and-approvals/carmichael­
coal-mine-and-rail-project.html 

Further information about the Carmichael coal mine and rail project is available at 
http://www.statedevelopment.qld.qov.au/assessments-and-approvals/carmichael­
coal-mine-and-rail-project. html 

ENDS 
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Q&A - Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 22 March 201 6 B y. CURLEWIS Colleen 

Q&A 
• Information from DNRM sourced from Peter Donaghy, Stephen Smith, Debbie-Jo MacDonald {coal 

assessment hub); Johanna Clark {pneumoconiosis); Warwick Squire and fan Gordon (water) 

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

Where is the mine site? What are the nea~est towns? 
• The Carmichael Mine is located approximately 160 kilometres North West of Clermont in Central 

Queensland, in the north Galilee Basin. 

• Clermont. Moranbah {Isaac and Charters Towers RCs) 

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
transmission lines and pipelines as well as the mining of coa l. 

What is the footprint of the lease area (size)? 
• The total area of the mining lease applications is 41,129 hectares with surface area of 40,898 

hectares. 

What and when are the deveJopment milestones before production can start? 
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
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Q&A- Adant Carmichael mining leases Last saved · 22 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

Has the government notified a1I parties as required by regulations? 

• A monthly report is issued to local government, and DNRM's valuations planning, and resources 
assessments hubs to advise of the granting of new mining leases. 

• The holder (Adani) is obliged to notify the landholders of the grant or renewa l of a ML with in 20 
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

• Coal alone makes up around 40 per cent of Queensland's exports or $18.35 billion for the 2014· 
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
employment through the provision of supplies and services which will un.derpin the mines operation. 

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

Is the government r egulating the numbers of FIFO and foreign workers (visa)? 

• It is openly acknowledged that the Carmichael Project is in an isolated part of the state and FIFO 
and DIDO workers will be required to construct and operate the mine. 

r The government is supporting jobs for mining communities. and has committed lo ending 100 per cenl fly-in 
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
workers' pneumoconiosis ('aka black lung') . 
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O&A - Adani Carmichael mining leases Last saved: 22 March 2016 By: CURLEWIS Colleen 

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

• Coal mine operators must monitor and manage worker exposure to respirable airborne coa l dust. 

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

How will threatened fauna and flora in the permit area be protected? How wiiJ 
conditions be monitored and enforced? May need DEHP input following parliament 
announcement that a 'chain of respons ibility' amendment bill to EHP Act 17/3/16 
http://www .pa rliament.q ld .gov. au/documents/tableOffice/Bill Materiai/160315/Environment. pdf 

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
http://www ,ehp 0 a ld .gov 0 au/mediareleases/20 16-02 -02-adanis-carm ichael-coal-m ine-ea­
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
http://statements.qld.qov.au/Statement/2014/5/8/coordinatorgeneral-decides-on-qalilee-mine 

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
will be included in each country's own carbon emission plans. along with their own transition plans 
away from fossil fuels to renewables . That is, countries using Queensland coal will need to factor 
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

package Is presented for consideration. 

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

• The Coordinator-General's decisions are made after careful and thorough assessments and considerat ion 

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

• The sustainable development of the Galilee Basin has reached another milestone with the grant ing of 

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

business opportunities for 1000s of Oueenslanders 

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

• Following his approval of environmental reports for Ad ani's mine and rail projects, the Coordinator­

General has made 12 subsequent approvals, such as material change of use (MCU) applications within the 

Galilee Basin and Abbot Point SDAs. 

• Three further MCU applications are currently being considered . The Coordinator-Genera l is committed to 

providing outstanding approvals as efficiently as possible w hile ensuring assessment and decisions are 

robust and comprehensive. 
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• In addition to his statutory role, the Coordinator-General also acts as t he lead facilitator between Adani 

and other government agencies, especially with regard to approvals. He meets with the Adani CEO 

fortnightly to discuss their progress, help them navigate the approval process fo r their outstanding 

permits and approvals. 

• The Coordinator-General is also facilitating negotiations between Adani and the Wangan and Jagalingou 

people while they make an Indigenous Land Use Agreement under the Commonwealth Native Title Act 

1993. This an important process undertaken by proponents and native tit le parties regarding how land 

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

assessing the undertaking of works within SDAs and acquiring land in SDAs, the Coordinator-Genera l has 

powers under the State Development and Public Works Organisational Act 1971 (SDPWO Act) that allow 

him to prescribe projects, prescribe developments, direct the undertaking of approved works, and to 

develop a program of works- all to facilitate the planning and delivery of in frastructu re. 

• The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail 

project on 7 May, 2014. 

• The Coordinator-General approved the environmental report for the North Galilee Basin Ra il Project 

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

was referred to the parliament's Agriculture and Environment Committee for consideration (EHP} 

http://stat~ments.q/d.gov.ou/5totement/2Dl6L3/15/government-moves-to-enforce-chain-of­

responslbllity-system-for-cost/y-environmental-cleonups 

FIFO 

(' The proposed Carmichael mine is a considerable distance from existing regional centres. 
FIFO/DIDO workers will be required to construct the project and this is generally 
supported by the local community. Some FIFO workers are likely to be involved in the 
operation of the mine. 

• The Queensland Government supports jobs for mining communities. 11 has committed to 
ending 100 per cent FIFO workforces for the operation of mines near existing regional 
('()rnmt •'l itif>~ pncl p roviring eq t J?I ClrJ'CirtLJ'lit~' rf Prlnlll~'rnf'nt frr !'> 1Ji1phly OLJ?Iifipr 

workers living near resource projects. 

Regulation of foreign worker visas is the responsibility of the Commonwealth 
Government. 

c Adani in February 2012 said it would employ Australians before it sourced workers from 
overseas 

• http:l/statements.q/d.qov.ou/Statement/2016/3/17/qovt-to-de/iver-choice-for-resource-communities­
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

. 
• Ad ani- Authorised Holder Representative Adani Head of Mining Operations) 

Note it is recommended to carefully consider any further meetings Adani, as there is a risk given the 
many live statutory and legal processes going on. 

• Queensland Resources Council- Chief Executive,

• Isaac Regional Council- Mayor, Anne Baker (primary council area- very supportive) 

• Charters Towers Regional Council· Mayor, Frank Beveridge secondary council area) 

• Queensland Resources Council- Chief Executive Officer, 

• WWF Australia Mobile - Direct lin
• Whitsundays Regional Council· Mayor Jenny Whitney, Phone r , email, 

whitsundayrc.qld.gov.au 

• WWF ~Note that the WWF is represented on the Minister's community resources roundtable. See: 
https :/ /www .d nr m .qld .gov .au/ our-department/ policies-initiatives/mining-resources/ resources­
queensland/community-roundtable 

• Resources Ministerial roundtable- full list of who attends is here: 
https :/ /www. d nr m .qld.gov .au/our -de part ment/ policies-in it i ati ves/ mining-resources/resources­
queensland/ministerial-roundtable 
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Pages 221 through 228 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(7) - Legal professional privilege




